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BANKERS :

= Reserve Bank of India

= State Bank of India

= The Gujarat State Co-op Bank Ltd.

= The Ahmedabad Dist Co-op Bank Ltd.

= Bank of Baroda “A
= Central Bank of India

= Union Bank of India ~ = N
= |.C.I.C.I Bank Ltd. e

= Federal Bank ~

= H.D.F.C Bank Ltd

= The Karur Vysya Bank Ltd.
= Yes Bank Ltd.

= Punjab National Bank

= Canara Bank

= Axis Bank

= Indusind Bank

BANKERS FOR

FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS
= HABIB American Bank, N.Y., USA
= Commerz Bank AG, Frankfurt.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :
+ PRSHAH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LEGAL ADVISORS :

* MR. AJITSINGH K. JADEJA, (Criminal)
* IRPATEL & ASSOCIATES

+ MR. JATINBHAI SHETH, (Civil)

Banking Lic. No. ACD-GJ-161 P Dt. 27-10-1979
(Under B.R. Act, 1949 Reserve Bank of India)

Reg. No. MSCS/CR/54/95 Dt. 8-9-1995
(Under M.S.C.S Act, 1984)

Scheduled Banks’ status : 01-09-1988

PAN : AAAAT9360R

TAN : AHMKO00480E

GSTIN No. : 24AAAAT9360R1ZT (Gujarat)
GSTIN No. : 27AAAAT9360R1ZN (Maharashtra)

Head Office : 'KALUPUR BANK BHAVAN;,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014.
Phone : 27582020 to 27582026

Fax :079-27544450, 27582033

E-mail : info@kalupurbank.com
Website : www.kalupurbank.com

Toll Free No. : 1800 233 99999
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Board of Directors

Shri Navnitbhai Chimanlal Patel
Chairman

Shri Mineshbhai Jashbhai Patel
Vice Chairman

Shri Ambubhai Maganbhai Patel
Chairman Emeritus

Shri Percy Faramroj Bharucha
Managing Director

Directors

Shri Dr. Dineshbhai Manibhai Amin

Shri Bipinchandra Ratilal Shah

Shri Hasmukhbhai Gopaldas Patel

Shri Kaushikbhai Nandubhai Patel (CA)
Shri Ambarbhai Jayantilal Patel

Shri Kiritbhai Rambhai Patel

Shri Nipambhai Rameshchandra Shah (CA)
Shri Shaileshbhai Valjibhai Sonara

Smt. Madhviben Tusharbhai Patel

Smt. Mittalben Babulal Patel

Executives

Vinod G. Dadlani
General Manager & CEO

Kiran P. Pandya
Asst. General Manager

Mahendrabhai R. Patel
Executive Secretary to Board

Pratik A. Desai
Asst. General Manager

Chetan A. Patel
Dy. General Manager

Khanjan P. Shah
Asstt. General Manager

Srinivas P Rao Virag G. Shah
clo Asstt. General Manager

Mauli S. Bodiwala
Asst. General Manager

Pankaj R. Parikh
Asst. General Manager

Vatsal P. Desai
Asst. General Manager

Pareshbhai J. Dave
Asst. General Manager

Ankur K. Mehta
Asst. General Manager

Bharat K. Patel
Asst. General Manager

Tejendra L. Patel
Asst. General Manager

Dhimant Roy Turkhia
Senior Executive

Kamlesh V. Dave
Senior Executive

Rakesh B. Patel
Asst. General Manager

Samir B. Pandya
Asst. General Manager (CISO)
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given to all the members of bank that considering the guidelines of the Central and state

Government in the wake of COVID-19 pandemic, 51" Annual General Body Meeting of members of the Bank will be

held

on 14" September, 2021, Tuesday at 4.30 p.m at J. B Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management

Association, Atira Campus, Dr.Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Ahmedabad-380015 to transact the following business.

atten

In view of the COVID-19 situation, as per the current advisory of the Government of Gujarat, personal
dance of the members is restricted up to 400 , which will be considered on first come first served basis .

Further, Annual General Meeting can also be viewed through Audio-Visual Means (Zoom) by the members whose
Email ID and Mobile Number are registered with the bank and for that the Meeting Id, Password and link will be
sharetothose members only.Those members whose Email Ild and Mobile numbers are not registered with the bank
arerequested to register their Email ID and Mobile number with Share Department-Head Office/Nearest branch.

1.

Toread and approve the minutes of General Body Meeting held on 02.11.2020

2. Toconsiderand adopt the report of Board of Directors, Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Statutory
Auditors report forthe year 2020-21 and approve budget for the year 2021-22.
Toapprove appropriation of profitand declare dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.
4. To take note of the guidelines for appointment of Statutory Auditors of UCBs, as conveyed vide circular dated
April 27,2021 by Reserve Bank of India under section 30(1A) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
5. To ratify the recommendation of Board of Directors for write off and waiver in NPA accounts as per the powers
given by General Body.
6. Anyother matter with the approval of Chairman.
By the order of Board of Directors
@ =t
Ahmedabad Vinod G. Dadlani
Date:20.08.2021 General Manager & CEO
Note:

1. Ifthemeetingisadjourned for want of quorum, it will be held on the same day after
half an hour, which will be considered legal and business of the meeting will be conducted as per the agenda.

2. Pleasebringyour membership card forattending the meeting. Only members will be permitted to attend the meeting.

3. Membersdesirous of obtaining additionalinformation regarding Balance Sheetand
Profit & Loss accounts, are requested to send their written request to Bank, four working days in advance from the date of
Annual General Body Meeting. Copies of Annual Report are available at banks branches as well as on Bank's website
www.kalupurbank.com

4. Dividend for the year 2020-21 will be credited to the accounts of the members after approval by the Annual General Body
Meeting from 27.09.2021 onward.

5. As obtention of KYC related documents of members has been made compulsory by Reserve Bank of India,
dividend will be paid only to those members who have furnished KYC related documents for their shareholding as
well as details of their savings/currentaccounts.

6. Memberswho have notdone nomination are again requested to invariably make nominations.

7. AsperBank's Bye-laws, Members of bank are required to avail at least one service of our bank to continue to be eligible for
membership. Members/member firms are therefore requested to open savings/current account and comply extant
rules/bylaws pertaining to membership with our bank to facilitate payment of dividend.

8. "KalupurBank Scholarship Scheme" for meritorious children of members and "Member Benefit Scheme"for the benefit of
dependents of deceased members are implemented by bank. Details are available on bank's website. Members are
requested to avail benefit of these schemes.

9. Members who have not registered their Email IDs and Mobile numbers with the bank are requested to register with the

bank, as our bank desires to send notice of AGM and Annual Report electronically via SMS\Email as done by other
Banks/Companies instead of sending physical copy to each member to save trees and help us become environment
friendly.
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Chairman Statement

Respected Members,

| am delighted to welcome you to the 51" Annual
General Body Meeting of our bank. Our bank has
completed 51 years of its glorious journey and will
march towards other milestones in the coming
years.

During this journey of five decades, our bank has
made remarkable progress in all the spheres of
banking activities and established itself as a
respectable urban co-operative bank of India.

At the outset, on behalf of Board of Directors and all
stake holders of the bank, | extend our heartfelt
gratitude to the Honorable Prime Minister Shri
Narendrabhai Modi for creating the Ministry of Co-
operation and congratulate to the dynamic and
visionary leader, honorable Shri Amitbhai Shah on
being appointed as the Minister of Co-operation of
India.

During the year 2020-21, our bank has achieved
business mix of Rs. 14161.93 Crores with 10.19 %
growth in Advances and 11.55 % growth in
Deposits which can be considered satisfactory
under the challenging circumstances. Details of
working of our bank are provided in the report of
Board of Directors.

| am thankful to Shareholders, Members of Board of
Directors, Branch Development Committee
members, well-wishers, customers, staff members
for their co operation and support extended in
achieving significant progress of the bank. Before
presenting the report on the working of the bank
during the year under review, | would like to present
my views on economic scenario of our country,
banking industry and the changes which took place
inthe banking sectorin our country.

Domestic Economy Scenario:

As per the news reports, India has emerged as the
fastest growing major economy in the world and is
expected to be one of the top three economic
powers in the world over the next 10-15 years,
backed by its robust democracy and strong
partnerships. During the entire financial year,
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Covid-19 pandemic had an adverse impact on the
economic activities across the country. As per
Economic Survey 2020-21, India's real GDP growth
forFY 2021-2022is projected at 11%.

In the Union Budget 2020-21, the main focus has
been given on supporting the Agriculture and
Allied sectors, MSMEs Industry and Health sector.
Overall, the thrust of the budget was on
development and promotion of industry and
commerce and increasing employment
opportunities. The theme of the budget is "Atma
Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyan"

During the year despite many adversities due to
COVID-19 pandemic, our bank has continued to
provide the banking services without much
disruptions with active support from the staff,
customers and other stakeholders.

Further, we have received permission from the
Reserve Bank of India to merge The Texco Co-
Operative Bank Ltd, Surat with our bank. With
merger of the bank, our branch network will
increase and also customer base will widen. |
welcome the memebrs and customers of the The
Texco Co-Operative Bank Ltd.

ChangesinBanking Sector:

You may be aware that in February 2020, while
issuing Monetary Policy Statement for the year
2020-21 on the basis of an assessment of the
currentand evolving macroeconomic situation, RBI
has decided to continue with the accommodative
stance as long as necessary — at least during the
financial year 2020-2021 and into the next financial
year — to revive growth on a durable basis and
mitigate the impact of COVID-19 on the economy,
while ensuring that inflation remains within the
targetgoing forward.

RBI has kept the policy Repo rates under the
liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) unchanged at 4.0
per cent and consequently, the reverse repo rate
under the LAF remains unchanged at 3.35 per cent
and the marginal standing facility (MSF) rate and
the Bank Rate at 4.25 per cent while ensuring that
inflation remains within the target for consumer
price index (CPI) at 4 per cent within a band of +/- 2
per cent, while supporting growth.

Changes in Urban Co Operative Banking Sector
of our Country:
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During the year Urban Co-Operative Banking
Sector has witnessed some major developments
and changes in the system and procedure; which
will definitely contribute in strengthening the
functioning of UCBs.

Gist of major changes / developments are as
under:

1. Amendment in Banking Regulation Act (10
of 1949) as amended by The Banking Laws (
Amendment ) Act 2020: The amendment
has far reaching effect on functioning of the
Urban Co-operative Banks in India such as
Raising and Refund of Share Capital,
Appointment of Statutory Auditor, Terms of
Board of Directors, Prior permission of RBI for
amendments in Bye Laws of the Bank,
appointment or reappointment or
termination and remuneration ofachairman/
MD / CEO / Whole Time Director shall not be
made without prior approval of RBI, time limit
for finalization of Audited Balance Sheet
aligned in line with rules of Companies Act
2013. Overall, the amendments aim to bring
the co-operative banks at par with the
developments in the banking sector through
better management and proper regulation of
co-operative banks with a view to ensuring
that the affairs of the co-operative banks are
conducted in a manner that protect the
interests of the depositors and to strengthen
the co-operative banks by increasing
professionalism, enabling access to capital,
improving governance and ensuring sound
banking through Reserve Bank of India"

2. Loans and advances to Directors, their
relatives, and firms / concerns in which they
are interested: In line with amendments in
Banking Regulation Act 2020, guidelines on
loans and advances to Directors, their
relatives, and firms / concerns in which they
areinterested have beenamended.

3. Risk-Based Internal Audit (RBIA): With a
view to having effective and harmonized
systems and process for the internal audit
function of the banks, a system of Risk Based
Internal Audit (RBIA) framework has been
made applicable for all UCBs having asset size
of Rs. 500 crores and above, which is to be
implemented by 31" March, 2022.
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4. Amalgamation of Urban Cooperative
Banks: RBI has issued guidelines on
Amalgamation of Urban Cooperative Banks,
replacing guidelines issued in 2005. Besides
other guidelines on amalgamation, there are
provisions of incentive to amalgamating UCBs
such as permission to close down the loss
incurring branches, shifting / relocation of the
branches of amalgamated bank, retain the AD
categoryllicense issued under FEMA etc.

5. COVID19 Regulatory Package - Asset
Classification and Provisioning: RBI has
issued certain additional regulatory measures
to alleviate impact of COVID-19 pandemic on
the businesses and financial institutions e.g.
Asset classification norms on IRAC, deferment
period for recovery of interest applied in CC/
OD accounts and provisioning etc.

Our Bank has started taking necessary steps to
adhere to the RBI directives/ guidelines in course of
time.

Although this year has been largely affected due to
Covid-19 pandemic, the future of Indian economy
and the banking industry in particular is promising.
We expect all staff members to work hard for bright
future of our bank.

The way you all have contributed towards
development of our bank for the last 51 years, in the
same way, we request all of you to extend your
support so that our bank can achieve newer
milestonesinthe comingyears.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Bank and
on my personal behalf, | would like to convey my
thanks and gratitude to all of you.

Before | conclude, | would like to emphasis on
keeping good health at all cost, because health is
wealth. This is well explained in the following
Sanskrit shloka.

- e g e g o g e
Tad 9@ g4 | IR g9 g4
“One can lose wealth, friend, kingdom but not
healthy body”

Jay Sahakar, Jay Bharat.

Navnitbhai C. Patel
Chairman
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¥ TE o= qrae:Ta qeq Fmam: |
TG AR TIIHT HIAGG@ATHA ||

Om Sarve Bhavantu Sukhinah
Sarve Santu Niraamayaah |
Sarve Bhadraanni Pashyantu
Maa Kashcid-Duhkha-Bhaag-Bhavet ||

May all be happy; May all be free from infirmities;
May all see good; May none partake suffering.

As all are fighting against the Pandemic, We the Board
of Directors of The Kalupur Commercial Co-Operative
Bank wishes the healthy and happy life to all and every
living creature on the earth.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS OF THE BANK

51°T ANNUAL REPORT
2020- 2021

Dear shareholder Brothers and Sisters,

We, the Board of Directors, have great pleasure in
presenting 51 Annual Report on the business and
operations of the bank along with Annual Accounts,
the Statutory Auditors’ report and details of activities
done by our bank for the year 2020-21.

Bank’s performance during the year 2020-21

During the year, the performance of our bank in the
area of deposit, advances and profitability was
satisfactory. Bank's total business mix has reached to
Rs. 14161. 93 crore at the end of the year 2020-
21.0ut of 59 branches, 46 branches have crossed
business mix of Rs 100 crore, of which 29 branches
have crossed business mix of Rs 200 crore. 33
branches have deposits above Rs 100 crore and 10
branches have advances above Rs 100 crore.Ashram
Road branch, Ahmedabad with deposits of Rs 902.53
crore and SME & Mid Corporate branch, Ahmedabad
with advances of Rs 1082.56 crore rank first. Board of
Directors conveys appreciation to employees and
officers of these branches.

(Rs. in crore)

Item 2019-20 2020-21 % Change
e Share capital 94.45 100.16 (+) 6.04%
® Membership 56657 63369 (+) 11.85%
® Reserves 1351.95 1539.19 (+) 13.85%
® Deposits 7837.03 8742.53 (+) 11.55%
® Advances 4918.24 5419.40 (+) 10.19%
® Investments including 4280.10 4614.95 (+) 7.82%
Govt. Securities and Bank deposits
e Working Capital 9890.42 10912.16 (+) 10.33%
e Net profit 128.50 150.76 (+) 17.32%
@ Gross income 854.58 869.32 (+) 1.72%
e Gross Expenses 644.87 618.79 (-) 4.04%
e Credit / deposit ratio 62.76% 61.99% (-) 1.23%
e CRAR 17.60% 18.63% (+) 5.85%
® Gross NPA 7541 77.94 (+) 3.35%
(1.53%) (1.44%)
e Net NPA 0.00% 0.00% )
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Share Capital, Reserves and Capital Adequacy Ratio

Bank’'s authorized share capital is Rs 125 crore. As
against this, bank’s paid up share capital is Rs. 100.16
crore at the end of the year 2020-21 where as it was
Rs 94.45 Crores in 2019-20 which shows an increase
of 6.04 % over the previous year. Bank's membership
has also gone up from 56657 to 63369 as on
31.03.2021.

Bank’s reserves which is an indicator of financial
strength of the bank, have reached to Rs 1539.19 crore
registering a growth of 13.85%. The CRAR of the bank
stood at 18.63 %. This can be considered quite
satisfactory compared to 9% benchmark prescribed
by RBL

Thus, continuous increase in share capital, increase in
bank’s reserves and healthy CRAR are indicators of
sound and professional administration of our bank.
Bank's Board of Director is conscious about diligent
use of bank's reserves.

Growth in Deposits

Increase in Bank's Deposits shows trust of the people
in Bank’s true and fair management and ability to cater
all class of people. At the end of the year, bank's
deposits have reached to Rs.8742.53 crore with growth
of 11.55%. During the year, our bank has aligned
interest rates on deposits from time to time so as to
be competitive with peer banks for canvassing and
retaining deposits.

CASA deposits of the bank stood at Rs. 3203.55 crore,
forming 29.52 % of total deposits. As you know
profitability of the bank depends mainly upon CASA
deposits; entire Board and staff members put in
continuous efforts for increasing CASA deposits.

During the year 2020-21, 33700 new savings accounts
and 4175 new current accounts have been opened.
Bank extends several benefits to Premium / Privilege
/ Special category Savings / Current account holders
in service charges.

Bank extends various services like Mobile Banking,
Internet Banking, Non-Financial app, Debit Cards,
various insurance schemes of Government, and other
technology supported services due to which customer
base of the bank has increased. Bank gives immense
importance to excellent customer service. Board of
Directors requests members and well-wishers to extend
their full support for increasing customer base.

Our bank deposits up to Rs. 5.00 lacs are covered under
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Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC) and bank regularly pays premium on them.

TOTAL ADVANCES

At the end of the year, bank’s advances have reached
Rs 5419.40 crore with a growth of 10.19% as compared
to last year figure of total advances. There has been
considerable growth in bank's MSME and Export Sector
advances. In case of Retail advances also there has been
considerable growth in Education Loans, Home Loans,
Car Loans etc. Overall Bank is focusing more on growth
of core advances business keeping in view special
directing and targets for Prime Urban Co-operative
Banks prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

Interest rates on advances of our Bank are quite
competitive; the benefit of which is availed by large
number of customers. The MSME sector in our country
plays vital role in economic development and
employment generation and our bank is also making
sincere efforts to increase finance to this sector.
Moreover, Agro based industries are offered special
interest rates for advances. Bank extends Housing
finance at a very attractive rate of interest. Apart from
that, bank also offers various retail products at very
attractive interest rates. The borrowers having better
credit rating are given concession in interest rate under
Credit Rating scheme introduced since last more than
10 years. Bank Guarantees issued by our bank are
accepted by various Gujarat Government departments,
Boards, Corporations, Public Sector Undertakings etc.

With a view to increasing advances, bank has launched
"Golden Jubilee Welcome Scheme” in the year 2019-
20 which had been extended up to 31-03-2021 to
augment new priority sector advances.

Credit deposit ratio of the bank for the current year is
61.99%. Bank also provides various retail loans like
Home loan, Car loan, Education loan at attractive
interest rates. Bank expects moderate growth in
advances in 2021-22.

Bank makes continuous efforts to maintain quality of
advances so as to avoid the accounts turning into NPA
category. The Board of Directors congratulates all
those who are involved in this work.

INTRODUCTION OF REPO LINKED LENDING RATE:
(RLLR)

Bank has introduced Repo Linked Lending Rate (RLLR)
for Housing Loan and Car Loan borrowers. Bank was

among the few in cooperative sector to adopt the
method for Pricing the advances.




PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCE

As per RBI guidelines, UCBs have to extend 45%
advances of their Adjusted Net Bank Credit to Priority
Sector and 10 % advances to Weaker section and
7.50% advances to Micro Enterprise. At the end of the
year 2020-21 the final average priority sector advances
stood at 46.06% after giving effect of Priority Sector
Lending Certificates purchased and sold. The weaker
section advances stood at 10.14%.

The Micro Enterprise advances stood at 7.96% against
the target of 7.50%. Likewise, bank has achieved all the
Priority sector targets and sub- targets during the FY
2020-21. The Micro Credit advances stood Rs. 6.01 crores.

In order to widen the coverage of Micro Credit , all
the branches are canvassing Micro Credit loans at their
respective branches keeping in view impact of COVID-
19 pandemic in very small loan applicants.

Finance to MSME Sector

MSME sector plays important role in employment
generation. Hence, Government as well as Reserve
Bank of India focus more on increasing such advances
to this sector. Accordingly, our bank is also making
sincere efforts to increase finance to this sector. Several
branches are located in the industrial areas for
extending finance to MSME units. Bank has also
formulated cluster-based schemes to encourage
specific cluster finance under MSME sector like Textile
cluster, Printing cluster, Agro based cluster, Cotton
Ginning cluster. Bank’s finance to this sector has
reached Rs. 2073 crore as on 31.03.2021.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) are likely
to grow faster in view of high priority being accorded to
this segment. After Pandemic, businesses related to Agro
Based Advances, Pharmaceutical and Pharma-chem,
Textile, Chemical, Construction activities and related
industries, Renewable Energy etc. are expected to grow
at higher rate as compared to other industries. Bank will
continue to work hard to increase the exposure in these
industries, to build healthy credit portfolio.

Further, to improve NIM, CD Ratio and to deploy
sizeable funds in high yield advances, the Bank has
introduced MSME (Golden Jubilee) Welcome Scheme,
for Takeover of Priority Sector Advance accounts from
Other Banks / Fls.

Moreover, the Bank is now focusing on Advance
accounts with ticket size of less than Rs. 100.00 lakh,
by introducing various new schemes and also by
relaxing various other Credit related norms, to achieve
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ceiling for credit risk per borrower, at least 50% of its
aggregate loans and advances by 31-03-2024 as
prescribed by RBL

MICRO CREDIT - WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

Since last few years, in terms of Government policy

and RBI guidelines, our bank has taken various steps
to increase Micro Credit Advances to Weaker Sections
of the society to make affordable finance available to
them for their upliftment and social well-being. A
separate Division has been formed in the bank for
systematic planning and focused attention on micro
credit. Major beneficiaries of micro credit are women.
Such advances provide them employment
opportunities to support their families. Due to such
advances, standard of living of women beneficiaries
has improved and they have become financially
literate. This is a forward step towards women
empowerment. Till March-21, bank has extended
finance of Rs. 3.53 crores to about 2600 women
beneficiaries.

The Board of Directors conveys appreciation to the
employees involved in this work and exhorts them to
ensure that the advances portfolio under this category
remains healthy.

ATMANIRBHAR GUJARAT SAHAY YOJANA -1 & 2.

Our bank has successfully implemented Subsidized
interest loan scheme introduced by the Govt. Of
Gujarat for providing financial support to restart
business activities of Artisans, Small Businessmen,
Middle class people, workers etc who are facing
economic hardship due to Novel Corona Virus - Covid-
19.

As per Govt. Resolution, loan Up to Rs. 1,00,000 has
been made available under AGSY-1 at the net interest
rate of 2% and loan up to Rs. 2,50,000 is made available
under AGSY-2 at the net interest rate of 4%.

Under the AGSY-1 scheme bank has financed Rs.
1876.00 Lakhs to 2094 borrowers and AGSY-2 Rs.
17150.00 Lakhs to 7006 borrowers.

NON-PERFORMING ASSETS (NPAs) -
GROSS NPAs - 1.44%, NET NPAS - 0.00%

The entire banking industry in our country is facing
problem of considerable increase in NPAs in the wake
of COVID-19 pandemic situation. However, amidst the
adverse economic & business environment Gross
NPAs of our Bank have remained Rs 77.94 crores at
the end of the financial year 2020-21 which is 1.44%
of total advances. It also includes NPAs of erstwhile
merged banks with our bank.

During the pandemic situation of COVID-19, bank has
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recovered Rs.10.17 crores during the financial year
2020-21 from NPA accounts in turn Gross NPA have
declined from about 1.53% to 1.44% at the end of the
Financial Year 2020-21.

As per RBI guidelines, bank is required to make a
provision of Rs. 99.03 crores for standard advances as
well as NPA accounts. However, since our bank has
already made a total provision of Rs.233.27 crores, Net
NPAs of our bank have remained at zero percent as in
the past several years. However, COVID-19 may have
adverse impact on credit portfolio and it is likely that
NPAs may increase during the next Financial Year.

During the year under review, our Board has approved
to write off / waiver in 61 Non-Performing Assets
accounts after granting relief in principal / uncharged
interest, penal interest, and other expenses and to
charge off two accounts. These 61 accounts include
25 accounts in which relief is granted to the tune of
Rs 31.03 lakh in ledger outstanding. For the purpose
of cleaning of Balance Sheet and subject to continue
the recovery process, an amount aggregating Rs. 9.78
crore in 7 accounts, has been transferred to Prudential
Written Off Account. The Board has taken these
decisions of write off / charge off / waiver in terms of
the authority given to it by the General Body. The Board
requests this house to ratify the action of the Board.
Board also requests this house to give permission to
the Board to write off / charge off / consider waiver
etc. in non-performing accounts during the Financial
Year 2021-22.

RECOVERIES IN WRITTEN OFF ACCOUNTS

Our bank pursued a policy of prudential write-off /
charge off certain NPA accounts, in which chances of
any recovery are very rare. These accounts were
actually written off with the permission of General Body
during the year 2013-14. However, the efforts of
recovery in such accounts were continued by bank.
We have to add that during the year 2020-21, our
bank has recovered Rs. 40.66 lakhs from such written
off / charged off accounts.

FINANCE TO DIRECTORS OF OUR BANK

Our bank strictly complies the guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India regarding loans and advances to Directors, their
relatives, and firms / concerns in which they are interested.

INVESTMENTS - RS 4614.95 CRORE

Our bank’s total investments were to the tune of Rs
4280.10 crore at the end of the year 2019-20, which
increased to Rs. 4614.95 crores at the end of the year
2020-21. The investments under SLR category were
Rs. 2169.99 crore, Non-SLR category of Rs 782.26
crore, deposits with other banks of Rs 1391.70 Crore
and Call Money / TREPS / Reverse Repo / lending of
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Rs 271.00 Crore. Our bank has created an Investment
Depreciation Reserve of Rs. 27.00 Crore to guard
against possible risk due to market volatility. Further,
Investment Fluctuation Reserve of the bank stood at
Rs 85.00 crore which is 6.01% of the AFS & HFT
portfolio. Bank is taking adequate care to ensure that
the investments of bank are safe and secured. Bank's
Non-Performing Non-SLR investment is NIL. The bank
has adhered to all the exposure limits in Non-SLR and
Inter-bank placement as per the RBI guidelines. The
figures of Investment Portfolio show efficiency and
proficiency of management in handling funds.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The banking systems and procedures, technological
changes and market risks have undergone sea change
in the present time. As a result, Risk Management has
gained immense importance. Banks have to manage
mainly Operational Risk, Credit Risk and Market Risk.
Our bank has put in place adequate practices and
procedures to manage these risks. Bank has formed
Investment committee also to study market risk, which
meets periodically and takes appropriate decisions.

The credit risk is mitigated by regular audit, inspection,
decentralization of powers to sanction advances,
fixation of exposure ceilings, monitoring, inspection,
credit rating etc.

Bank ensures risk-based supervision of branches.
Bank’'s Audit Committee also focuses on these areas.
Being an Authorized Dealer in Forex, having AD
category 1 license, our bank has to face country risk
also. Our bank has prescribed Bank-wise & Country-
wise exposure ceilings and they are reviewed from time
to time.

With the increase in the technology adoption and use
of digital channels by banks and its customers for
various banking operations, there is significant
increase in cyber frauds. Bank has implemented
physical, administrative and technical controls for
information and cyber security to safeguard
customer’s sensitive information and to protect our
bank from such cyber-attacks. Bank has been issuing
various advisories through Email / SMS / on its website
to increase cyber security for customers on regular
basis. All members are requested to go through the
advisory and act accordingly.

Bank's Assets Liability Committee meets periodically
to study and manage liquidity risk, and ensures timely
submission of liquidity returns to RBI and also takes
care to avoid any possible default in maintenance of
CRR / SLR. Our Bank has never defaulted in

maintenance of CRR / SLR. Board appreciates the work
done by these departments.



Thus, considering the importance of risk management,
our bank is following prudent practices and
procedures and systems are being strengthened from
time to time.

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT AND DIVIDEND
: Rs 869.32 crore
: Rs 150.76 crore

Total Income
Net Profit
Dividend

: 15 % (proposed)

We are pleased to inform you that bank's Total Income
has increased to Rs 869.32 crore as on 31.03.2021 as
compared to last year total income of Rs 854.58 crore.
After deducting total expenses, taxes and provisions
from this income, bank has achieved Net Profit of Rs.
150.76 crore, which was Rs. 128.50 crore last year. Due
to efficient administration, Net profit of the bank is
steadily increasing, which ultimately results into
increase in reserves as well. As per provisions of bank’s
Bye-laws and RBI guidelines, Board recommends profit
appropriation as below and requests this house to
approve the same.

Analysis of Targets and Budget for the year 2021-22
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No Particular Amount (Rs.)

1 Reserve funds (25%) 37,68,98,627.83
2 Education fund 1,50,75,945.11
3 Unforeseen losses fund 15,07,59,451.13
4 Dividend (15%) 14,04,28,370.00
5 Building fund 30,15,18,902.26
6 Charity fund 3,01,51,890.23
7 Investment fluctuation fund 16,34,00,000.00
8 Reserve fund 32,93,61,324.76

Total Net Profit 1,50,75,94,511.32

Board recommends to this house to approve 15 %
dividend for the year 2020-21.

Assessment of Targets and Budget for the year
2021-22.

Bank reviews achievement against the targets given
for the year and gives targets for the current year in
the beginning of every year. The targets are given after

(Rs. In Crore)

No Particulars 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
(Target) (Actual Achievement) (Target)

1  Share Capital 95.00 100.16 105.00
2 Reserves and surplus 1450.00 1539:19 1600.00
3 Deposits 8000.00 8742.53 9350.00
Of which CASA deposits 2500.00 3203.55 3350.00

4 Investment including deposits with banks 4500.00 4614.95 4900.00
5  Advances 5000.00 5419.40 5850.00
6  Working capital 10600.00 10912.16 11300.00
7 Gross income 813.70 869.32 837.00
8 Gross expenses 603.20 618.79 612.00
9  Operating profit 210.50 250.53 225.00
10 Net profit 135.00 150.76 147.00
11 NPA recovery 50.00 10.17 30.00
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considering the views of the concerned staff. As this
process is carried out in the beginning of the year, the
staff gets sufficient time for planning. The branches
doing admirable work in achieving the targets are
complimented. During the year 2020-21 our bank has
done satisfactory work in achieving various targets.
Its credit goes to all Staff members, Board of Directors,
Branch Development committee members, customers
and well-wishers.

The Board has also prepared budget for the year 2021-
22 which is presented to this house with a request to
approve the same.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

In terms of RBI Notification as per circular No: RBI/
2019-20/128 DoR (PCB).BPD.Cir.No. 8/12.05.002/2019-
20 December 31, 2019 and subsequent guidelines
UCBs with Deposit size of Rs. 100.00 crore and above
shall constitute Board of Management latest by 30™
June, 2021.

Amendment in Bye-Laws has been made and Bank
has formed Board of Management in compliance of
RBI guidelines.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE-CUM-CO-OPERATIVE

GOVERNANCE

Right from inception, our bank follows basic principles
of co-operative values. Our bank lays importance to
corporate governance in its administration, but at the
same time, follows co-operative principles. Following
this policy, our bank has merged eight small weak /
sick co-operative banks in order to protect their
members and depositors. Bank's Board of Directors
takes decisions keeping in mind bank’s responsibility
towards society and its share-holders, following RBI
guidelines in letter and spirit with complete
transparency.

As per RBI guidelines, two Professional Directors are
co-opted by the Board and they provide their valuable
services to the bank. Bank's Board meets regularly in
which majority of Directors remain present. The
committees formed for extending support to the
Board meet regularly and take decisions that are
helpful to the Board. Board invites invitees as per rules
and gets benefit of their services as and when required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE DEPARTMENT

Our bank is the first urban co-operative bank which
holds permanent AD categoryIlicense in Gujarat. Bank
has done foreign exchange turnover of Rs 13115.00
crore during the year. Bankundertakes all Forex related
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transactions. Our bank offers forex related services at
highly competitive rates. Our bank is dealing in foreign
currencies like USD, GBP, Euro, Canadian dollar and
Japanese Yen, etc.

Bank provides all services related to import and export.
In case of exports, Bank provides various facilities like
Export packing credit, Foreign bills collection, foreign
bills purchase/ discounting/ negotiation etc. at very
competitive rates.

In case of imports, bank provides various facilities like
Foreign Letter of credit (FLC), Buyers credit/ Suppliers
credit, Foreign Bank Guarantees, Forward Contract,
etc. The Department uses Reuters/Tickers/CCIL
services and dealing room is available at Ahmedabad.
Bank provides international payment facility by direct
SWIFT system. Our bank’s name is included in
International Bank Directory. Our Bank’s SWIFT system
works very efficiently. We urge all businessmen and
Industrialist engaged in international business to take
maximum benefit of our foreign exchange services.

CURRENCY CHEST

Our bank obtained permission from RBI for opening
currency chest during the year 2017. Bank's currency
chest is actively functioning and it gives facility to
customers and banks for cash management. Apart
from this, bank also provide cash management facility
to 19 small cooperative banks and small finance banks.

PARA BANKING SERVICES

Banking industry is facing fierce competition in the
present time. So, it is very necessary for banks to earn
income from sources other than core banking
activities, so as to make reasonable profit. This income
should normally meet with administrative expenses.
Our bank, however, earns good income from various
para banking services such as Life Insurance, General
Insurance, Demat & ASBA, Stamp Franking, PAN Card
etc. We request all of you to avail benefit of such
services.

INTERNET BANKING

Our bank provides internet banking facility to
Corporate customers as well as Retail customers
without any charge. Bank provides internet banking
services under secured environment and is subject to
IT security audit. Through internet banking, customers
can avail internal/ external fund transfer, view/ print
statements, know status of cheque, send request for
new cheque book, Create Fixed deposit, pay bills etc.,
services from their Laptop/ Desktop or Mobile devices.




We expect maximum customers to avail this facility.
At the end of this year, 7477 corporate customers and
10947 retail customers have availed this facility. With
a view to increasing use of internet banking, bank has
waived charges for NEFT/ RTGS transactions when
done through Internet Banking channel. Therefore,
customers are advised to take maximum benefit
of these services.

MOBILE BANKING

We got overwhelming response from our customers
using our Mobile banking application including IMPS
and UPL Bank has increased customer base for the
existing mobile banking and IMPS facility from 47877
to 71143 customers and UPI facility from 13746 to
51568 customers. We have also observed high volume
of transactions in Mobile banking than any other
delivery channels. We advise customers to take
maximum benefit of this facility post COVID-19
pandemic situation to avoid physical contact /
maintain social distancing. Bank has also introduced
Non-Financial App where in customers can see their
balance inquire about transactions, view demat details,
mini statement, interest certificate etc.

DEBIT CARD

Our Bank offers two types of Debit cards - Kalupur
Bank RuPay Classic card and Kalupur Bank RuPay
Platinum card at a very nominal yearly fee and can be
used not only at our Bank ATMs but also at other Bank
ATMs across India. Customers can use Kalupur Bank
Debit cards to make e-Commerce transactions as well
as enjoy convenience of shopping at Merchant
establishments across India displaying the RuPay logo.
Usage of both the cards is completely free at our Bank's
ATMs. Customers are requested to make maximum
use of Debit cards across all delivery channels.

ATM CENTRES

Our Bank has total 62 ATMs, which include 6 off-site
ATMs. which ATMs extend 24 x 7 hour service with
facility of Air conditioners and are secured by security
guards, siren and CCTV surveillance and good sorted
currency notes. Other Bank’s ATM cardholders can take
maximum benefit of services of our ATMs. In addition
to this, with 13 banks (having Inter operative Cash
Deposit facility), our Bank's customers can deposit cash
in other Banks and other Bank's customer can deposit
cash in our Bank through Cash Recycler/BNA Machines
- this facility is currently available at Panchvati Branch,

51°T ANNUAL REPORT
2020- 2021

Ahmedabad and Sola Road,Branch Ahmedabad with
more to be added in the future. Our Bank's customer
can directly make entry through Passbook Kiosk
Machine in 36 Branches. We request everyone to take
maximum benefit of these facilities.

LOCKER SERVICE

Modern banking requires safe deposit locker facility
through well-furnished premises.

Our bank extends locker service at 50 branches. Bank
makes earnest efforts to provide more and more
lockers. Since the locker rent charged by our bank is
very reasonable and very low and locker halls are well
furnished and Air conditioned, more and more
customers are taking benefit of locker services.

DEMAT SERVICE/ASBA SERVICE

Bank's Demat department is functioning since 1999.
58 Branches provide Demat facilities. All the branches
of our bank extend ASBA service to customers. During
the year, our bank has accepted 324266 applications
under ASBA facility for 70 IPO/FPO/Right issues. Bank
has started facility of IPO application through Mobile
application and also providing UPI services to submit
IPO applications to syndicate brokers. Bank also
provides Missed Call facility for Demat account
balance.

PAN CARD SERVICE

All the branches of our bank receive applications for
issue of Income Tax Permanent Account Number. We
request to take benefit of these facility.

E-TAX SERVICE

Our bank extends e-tax service free of charge for
payment of various taxes by our customers, in
collaboration with other Banks. Under this services,
customers can make payment of various taxes like
Income tax, TDS, GST,VAT, Custom Duty, ESIC, EPFO,
TDS on Sale of Assets etc. Large number of customers
are availing benefit of this facility.

STAMP FRANKING SERVICE

-52- branches of our bank extend stamp franking
service to members of public. Branches provide
franking facility for any amount. Bank has also
appointed DSAs for providing franking facility and as
on 31.03.2021 there are 331 DSAs for providing
franking services across the branches.
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OTHER SERVICES

Apart from above mentioned services, bank provides
various other services like Toll free number, free E
Statements, SMS alerts, free Demat statements on
mobile, Missed call services for knowing account
balances, Mini statement, Missed Call services,
blocking of Debit card through SMS etc. Large number
of customers avail benefit of these services.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a part of corporate Social Responsibility, our bank
undertakes several activities for the benefit of society,
which include micro finance, blood donation,
donations to organizations engaged in Social/
Educational/ Medical activities, prizes / scholarships
to meritorious students, assistance to the kin of
deceased members, celebration of various days etc.

The members of Board of Directors support such
activities.

BLOOD DONATION

Members of branch development committees, all the
branch managers and coordinating Officer Shri
Chandravadan Shukla are giving remarkable
contribution in this social activity. As a part of bank's
commitment to social responsibilities amidst the
COVID-19 situation, during the year, 11 branches have
satisfactorily arranged blood donation camps. The staff
members and customers give their immense
contribution in this activity. During the year, 12 such
camps were arranged and 758 units of blood was
collected.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INSURANCE SCHEMES OF
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

Bank has secured Composite corporate agent approval
from IRDA and have since been doing Life Insurance
and General Insurance business for the last few years.
Under life insurance, bank has obtained about 1700
policies and have also settled some claims. Under General
insurance, bank has canvassed about 5700 policies.

Our bank has done remarkable work in implementation
of insurance schemes of Central Government viz
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna (PMSBY) and
Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima Yojna (PMJJBY),
launched by the Prime MinisterWe are happy to state
that about 32,000 customers have been covered under
PMSBY and PMJJBY schemes. Unfortunately, 32 death
claims took place under these schemes and all the
claims have been settled during the year.
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ATAL PENSION SCHEME

Under initiatives of the Government of India, our bank
has implemented this scheme and till now, bank has
covered 179 customers under the said scheme. All the
members and Customers are advised to take
maximum benefit of this scheme.

INSURANCE BENEFIT TO OUR CUSTOMERS

Our bank has launched personal accident insurance
scheme for the benefit of savings and current account
holders of our bank, subject to certain conditions.
During the year, under the said scheme, total 3,81,810
customers have been covered. All the claims received
were settled.

CELEBRATION OF INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

With a view to giving respect to women in the society,
our bank has been celebrating International Women'’s
Day. (since last 7 years). This year also on 8th March
2021, bank has celebrated International Women'’s Day.

Continuing the tradition and in the fulfillment of
excitement of staff to celebrate the occasion of
International Women's Day 2021 in the wake of Covid
19 situations, bank had organized an Essay Writing
Competition on topics "My Memorable Day at KCCB”
and "ME- Before Joining KCCB and After Joining KCCB".

Bank's women staff members participated
wholeheartedly in the essay competition. All the
entries were assessed by the independent expert Mrs.
Sonalben Modi and three best essays were selected
as prize winners. Award Ceremony was held in the
presence of our Head Office Female Staff members
and awards were handed over by Smt Shwetaben M.
Patel and Smt Ketkiben H. Patel

DONATION

As per RBI guidelines, donation of the bank is to be
restricted to a ceiling of 1% of published net profits of
the bank. Such normal donations, together with those
that may be made to National Funds and other funds
recognized by Central Govt / State Govt during the
year may not exceed 2% of published profits of the
bank for previous year.

Accordingly, our bank has given various donations
totaling about Rs.82,00,000 /- during the year 2020-
21 to various organizations like Indian Red Cross
Society, Jivdaya Charitable Trust, Blind People's
Association ,Charutar Arogya Mandal, Kameshwar
Medical Centre, Thakershy Charitable Trust, Sheth
Anandji Kushalchandji Charity Trust, Ravishankar
Memorial Dispensary, Sheth N.N.Sarvajanik Hospital



& S.G. Maternity Home etc as per RBI guidelines but
majority are for Medical/Health purpose.

FINANCE FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Our bank provides Education loans at very competitive
interest rates, benefit of which is availed by many
students. During the year 2020-21, bank has
sanctioned Education Loans to 155 students
aggregating Rs. 32.32 Crore. At present, bank gives
education loan for higher study in India and abroad
at attractive interest rates ranging from 7.25% to 7.95%
which is perhaps lowest in banking industry.

KALUPUR BANK SCHOLARSHIP SCHEME

Our bank has introduced a scheme of giving
scholarship to meritorious students of members and
staff members of our bank since many years. Under
this scheme, students securing good marks in SSC,
HSC, Graduation, Post-graduation etc are awarded
scholarship. Under the scheme, during the year 2020-
21, 133 students were given scholarship of Rs. 4.10
lacs. Board invites various suggestions from members
to make this scheme more beneficial.

MEMBERS’ WELFARE SCHEME

As a part of social responsibility, bank has introduced
a Members' Welfare Scheme since 1997 with a noble
cause of helping family members of deceased
members. Bank has extended the scheme for a further
period of five years i.e. valid up to 31.03.2025 and
w.e.f. 01.04.2020 the amount payable to the Successor/
Nominee of the deceased Share Member under the
scheme has been increased by 50% i.e. from existing
Rs.10,000/- to Rs. 15,000/-.

During the year, Bank had paid Rs.49,00,000/- to family
members of 370 deceased members.

The members of Board pray God for eternal peace to
the souls of the deceased members.

BRANCH DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES

Bank has formed Branch Development Committees
for most of the branches of our bank, comprising of
prominent personalities of society, to avail the benefit
of their experience and contacts for improving
customer service of our bank. In the wake of COVID-
19 pandemic, the meetings of such committees were
held through Virtual Mode- Zoom platform once in
One and Half / Two months in which bank’s director
and experienced officers remain present in Zoom
Meetings.
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Bank takes necessary action for implementing
suggestions given by the members. The
implementation of suggestions brings improvement
in customer service, professionalism and momentum
in bank's working. The committee members at times
help recovery of NPAs and give market intelligence
report. Bank organizes virtual customer meets through
Zoom Platform for branches to increase customer
base. During such customer meets, Branch
development committee members take active part and
provide encouragement to staff. Board respects the
honorary services of the active committee members
and requests them to continue to extend their
contribution in development of the bank.

AWARDS

During the year, bank has received following awards:

1. IBA Annual Technology Awards- 2020 Best IT
Risk & Cyber Security Initiative in the category
of Co-Operative Banks (Joint Winner).

2. FCBA Awards 2020: Leadership Award - IT Head
of the year and Best HR Innovation.

3. External Rating of the Bank:Our bank has been
awarded A2+ Rating by CARE — Credit Rating
Agency . It indicates that our bank is financially
sound for timely payment of financial
Obligation.

4. Awards received under Atal Pension Yojna

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT - SKILLS AND
KNOWLEDGE DEVELOPMENT

Bank believes in “"Hire character. Train skill”

Our bank’s management considers human resources
as an integral part of development of bank. So, to
keep the staff motivated, bank gives them satisfactory
remuneration and other facilities; productivity linked
bonus, promotions, awards, appreciation certificates etc.

Bank also publishes in house journal named
‘Karmanya' to encourage the writing skills of staff. This
journal has become popular because of informative
and varied articles. Library of the bank is enriched with
good number of books, magazines, etc. Bank invites
retired employees in various functions and maintains
relationship with them.

Bank is highly focused on strengthening the existing
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talent pool of staff. With the same focus, Bank has
organized many internal training programmes and
external training programmes from Banking institutes
like CAB, NIBM, IIBF covering employees of all
departments and branches. Moreover, bank celebrates
festivals like Diwali, Women's Day, Navratri by
organizing creative competitions like Rangoli, Essay
Writing etc. for employees to create fun at work and
response from employees is overwhelming.

Bank conducts coaching classes for JAIIB / CAIIB
examination, the benefit of which is availed by
employees of several other banks also. Due to COVID-
19 pandemic there were limitations for employees to
appear for various Banking institute examinations. Still
employees did good to upgrade their academic skills
by appearing in various examinations. During the year,
13 employees of our bank cleared JAIIB, 5 employees
cleared CAIIB, 2 employees cleared AML-KYC
certificates, 3 employees cleared Credit Certified
Officer Certificate, One employee cleared CISSP
(Certified Information System Security Professional)
Certification, and One employee cleared CBCP
(Certified Banking Compliance Professional)
certification. Thus, our employees are making good
strides in their career. The qualified staff gives better
customer service.

ACTIVITIES OF MARKETING DEPARTMENT

Marketing Department has appointed 22 Direct Selling
Agents (DSA) for stamp franking services during the
year. During the year, under Pradhan Mantri Awas
Yojna subsidy claims of Rs. 14.07 Crore were received
in 612 accounts. Marketing department also made
efforts for implementing various Government schemes
like Atal Pension Yojana, Pradhan Mantri Employment
General programme etc.

Our Board appreciates the efforts of the Bank's
Marketing Department executives and the team for
their excellent work.

SILVER COIN DISTRIBUTION TO SHARE HOLDERS:

As a part of the celebration of Golden Jubilee Year of
the Bank, to recognize the long affiliation of the share
members, it has been decided by the Bank to distribute
50 gm Silver Coins to shareholders. Total 46964 Silver
Coins inscribing Bank's New logo and message of
celebration Golden Jubilee Year 1970 to 2020 were
distributed to shareholders.
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OBITUARY

Shri Bhupendrabhai Shah:

Shri Bhupedrabhai Shah was Ex-Director of our bank.
Till the last breath he was providing valuable
contribution to the development of the Bank. Due to
his death Bank has lost an active supporter.

Shri Dr Rameshbhai Patel:

Shri Dr Rameshbhai Patel was associated with our Bank
since many years and as a Branch Development
Committee Member he has provided valuable
guidance and support for development of our Sola
Road Branch, Ahmedabad. Due to his death Bank has
lost an active supporter and well-wisher.

Shri Ambalal Modi:

Shri Ambalal Modi was associated with our Bank since
its inception and as a Branch Development Committee
Member he had provided valuable guidance and
support for development of our Stadium Road Branch,
Ahmedabad. Due to his death Bank has lost an active
supporter and well-wisher.

Shri Kishorsinh Jadeja:

Shri Kishorsinh Jadeja had provided excellent
professional services to our Bank for more than 40
years as Criminal Advocate of the bank.

Moreover, our staff memebrs Shri Anilbhai Patel
working in Manjalpur Branch, Shri Bhaveshbhai M
Patel working in Forex and Bank Guarantee Dept, Shri
Atulbhai K Desai working in our Bavla Branch,
Ku.Bhumiben Patel working with our South Bopal
Branch and our ex-staff members Shri Shaileshbhai
J Bhatt passed away. They were experienced and
faithful employees who worked with great care.

Board of Director’s give respectful homage to the
departed souls taking note of the valuable services
rendered by them



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We place on record our sincere thanks and gratitude
to all the members, customers and well-wishers for
the confidence reposed in us.

We would like to place on record our deep sense of
appreciation for the dedicated and committed services
rendered by all the staff members for the overall
growth, development and excellent performance of
the Bank.

We place on record our sincere thanks and gratitude
to Shri S.K Panigrahy, Regional Director,
RBI,Ahmedabad, Shri Rohit Jain Chief General
Manager-in-charge, Department of Supervision,
RBI,Mumbai, Shri Neeraj Nigam, Chief General
Manager-in-charge, Department of Regulation, RBI,
Mumbai, Shri Rakeshkumar Barman, General Manager
,Department of Supervision, RB,Ahmedabad , Shri
Vivek Agrawal, IAS, Additional Secretary(Coop.) &
Central Registrar , New Delhi, Shri Devang Desai,
Registrar of Co-operation, Gujarat State, Shri
Jyotindrabhai Mehta, Chairman, Gujarat Urban Co-op
Bank’s Federation, Shri Ajaybhai Patel, Chairman of
Ahmedabad District Co-op Bank Ltd and Gujarat State
Co-op Bank Ltd for the co-operation extended to us.

We place on record our sincere thanks and gratitude
to officials of all the organizations / banks etc. such
as SEBI, NSDL , various banks like Bank of Baroda,
Federal bank, State Bank of India, HDFC Bank, ICICI
Bank, Union Bank of India, Central Bank, SIDBI, ECGC,
FEDAI, CCIL, NPCI, IBA and Foreign Banks like HABIB
American Bank, Commerz Bank AG, who lend precious
help to our bank in day to day work.

We convey our sincere thanks to all the Auditors,
Statutory Auditors, Legal Advisors, Valuers, and
Advocates of the bank. We also convey our special
thanks to legal advisor of our bank Shri Ajitsingh
Jadeja, Shri IR Patel & Associates, Shri Jatinbhai Sheth
for their co-operation during the year.

We place on record our sincere thanks to all the
members of Board of Directors for their continued
support during the year for professional and
transparent management of our bank. Our particular
thanks to Chairman Emeritus Shri Ambubhai Patel,
Vice Chairman Shri Mineshbhai Patel and Hon
Managing Director Shri PF. Bharucha for their valuable
guidance and support and prudent counsel. We
sincerely thank CA Shri Kaushikbhai Patel, for his
guidance in Bank’s Audit / Inspection as well as in
Human Resources Management and Director Shri
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Kiritbhai Patel, Director Shri Nipambhai Shah and LT.
Invitee Shri Rahilbhai Patel and Shri Ketulbhai Patel
for providing their guidance in LT. related work.

The Board places on record special thanks to Bank's
Premises and Equipment Committee member Director
Shri Bipinbhai Shah, Shri Hasmukhbhai Patel, Dr. Shri
Dineshbhai Amin. Board also places on record
particular thanks to our well-wisher and ex-MP Shri
Surendrabhai M Patel for their guidance. Board is also
thankful to Shri Ambarbhai Patel, Shri Shaileshbhai
Sonara for their contribution to increase finance to
MSME sector. Board also places on record sincere
thanks to Director Smt Mittalben Patel who is serving
to Micro Finance field and Smt Madhviben Patel for
her valuable contribution in development of the Bank.
Board also thanks all the members of Branch
Development Committees for their valued services.

We are very much thankful to General Manager & CEO
Shri Vinodbhai Dadlani, Secretary to Board of Directors
Shri Mahendrabhai R. Patel, all Senior Executives,
Officers, Branch Managers and staff of the bank in
acknowledgement of their sincere and dedicated
services.

We appreciate the honorary service provided by Shri
Maheshchandra Vyas and Shri Himmatbhai Shah after
retirement from the bank.

We also express our thanks to print and electronic
media for their co-operation from time to time.

We are working with a pledge "Progressive and
Customer Centric Approach for Result Oriented
Banking". We earnestly desire to make rapid progress
by making our services more and more efficient and
customer friendly. We solicit your co-operation in our
task ahead.

Thank you all, once again.

[|JAA NO BHADRA: KRATAVO YANTU VISHWAT ||

Let noble thoughts come to us from all directions

On behalf of Board of Directors

Navnitbhai C. Patel
Chairman
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SINCE: 1970 Multi State Scheduled Bank

Independent Statutory Auditors’ Report
for the Year Ended 31st March 2021

(As required under Section 31 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Societies and section 73(4)
of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rule 27 of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules)

To,
The Members,

The Kalupur Commercial Cooperative Bank,
Ahmedabad.

Opinion

1.  We have audited financial statements of THE KALUPUR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,
AHMEDABAD, which comprises of the Balance sheet as at 31ST March 2021, the Profit and Loss account,
and the statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial Statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of 59 branches
audited by us are incorporated in these financial statement .The branches audited by us have been selected

by the bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the bank by the Central Registrar of Cooperative
Societies.

2. In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development
(as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies
and in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in India and give:

a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Bank as at 31st March, 2021;

b. the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit; and

c. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAL Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsand we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

We draw your attention to note no.13 to Schedule 1 Notes on Financial statement which describes that the
extent to which COVID 19 Pandemic will impact bank’s operation will depend on future developments
which are highly uncertain.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter
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Other Matters

3

Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that caused various lockdown and other travel restrictions
imposed by the Central and State Governments/ Local administration during the period of our audit, we
could not travel to the Branches and carry out the audit processes thought remote access.

We have relied on the Details/Documents/Data/records provided to us by the bank through digital medium

including mail and remote access. To this extent, the audit process was carried out on the basis of such
documents, reports and records made available to us which were relied upon as audit evidence for
conducting the audit and reporting for the current period.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

5.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
issued by ICAL and with provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for
Agricultural and Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and “B" respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

8.  Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 7 above and as required by Section 73(4) of
the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required
therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

¢) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches/offices.

d) The Balance Sheet,the Profit and Loss Account and statement of cash Flows dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

In our opinion, The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows
comply with applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBI.
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Schedules forming part of Auditors report on the financials of

9.  Asrequired under Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters
specified in that Rule as under:-

(a)

(0)

(d)

(e)

During the course of audit we have generally not come across anymaterial transactions which appear
to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the
bye-laws of the Bank .

During the course of audit we have not come across material and significant transactions which
appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development.

Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery (Refer Schedule A to
this report):

As per information given to us and to the best of our knowledge, there are no loans given by the Bank
to the members of the Board except those permissible under RBI guidelines;

During the course of our audit we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions
etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development.

(f) To the best of our knowledge, there are no matters that have been specified by the Central Registrar
of Cooperative Societies in this regard.
For, P. R. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 109726W
Paresh R Shah
Partner
Membership no.40750
Schedule - A
. The following monies due to the bank appear to be doubtful of recovery (Rule 27(3)(c)).(Advances
categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of
recovery):
Category Amount outstanding as on 31.03.2021  (Rs. In lacs)
Doubtful Assets 4646.00
Loss Assets 939.75
Total 5585.75
. Adequate provision has been made against the above advances as per RBI guidelines.
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31.03.2020 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES - @is\tn clal ég 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.

1. Capital - 22 eisln
1) Authorised Capital - 21féisd 212 eisin

1,25,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25 /- each 1,25,00,00,000
4,00,00,000 212 €25 3I. /- HHIA

2) Subscribed Capital - ¢igl2 UISG 212 cisin

94,44,50,425 4,00,63,653 (P Y. 3,77,78,017) fully paid up shares of Rs. 25/- each 1,00,15,91,325
¥,00,£3,5U3 (31. 3,99,9¢,099 S21S UI9d! del]) 22 €35 31. U/~ HHI

3) Amount called up on 4,00,63,653 (P. Y. 3,77,78,017) shares of Rs. 25 /- each
dRid 1dd A2 GiSIN ¥,00,£3,5U3
(31. 3,99,9¢,049 S2Is Ulndl dyef] ) A2 €35 31. /- HHIA

of the above held by
94,44,50,425  a) Individuals - c2ilScRA) 1,00,15,91,325
— b) Co-oplnstitutions - 2esI2] 22eRA) —
— ) State Government - 2192 242512203 €120 S2d A2 SN —
2. Reserve Fund & Other Reserves - 2iciiHd GiSIN ol el GiSln

5,87,92,93,440 1) Statutory Reserve - AaiIHd GisIn (SIEIRIIR ?_IU'ICIICﬂ;) 6,28,88,71,789
1,03,71,91,609 2) Building Fund - #slet S5 1,29,41,97,355
4,77,48,658 3) Dividend Equilization Fund - (S[dses gsdldigneiel ss 4,77,48,658
91,09,38,497 4) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve - 2IS¥e @dull S5 91,09,38,497
26,99,99,058 5) Investment Depreciation Reserve - 21siilell €R1121 AHoilHd 26,99,99,058
39,67,69,444 6) Investment Fluctuation Fund - 21s10I d&igle Aol 1Hd 85,31,20,815
7)  Other Funds (to be specified) - 21c21 aislo :
7,14,77,936 a) Co-operation Propaganda Fund - 21&S12 IR SS 7,14,77,936
38,95,090 b) Charity Fund - elel s 2,13,95,665
29,60,25,000 c) Spl.Building Fund - . [Gicslal S5 29,60,25,000
4,16,19,996 d) General Welfare Fund - 2114ie2 ddS2 SS 4,16,19,996
6,05,52,610 e) Jubilee Fund - ‘Y%Oﬂeﬂ ) 6,05,52,610
11,41,82,089 f) Member/Customer Incentive Fund - AGIAE, 2AleS MRiI&al SS 11,41,82,089
8,93,26,908 g) Development Fund - Sdauiie2 S5 8,93,26,908
1,07,95,20,358 h) Contingency Fund - sfcdove?]l S5 1,07,95,20,358
11,85,70,524 i) Capital Reserve - suled 2y 12,25,96,899
48,45,68,800 j) Contingency Provision Aga. Standard Assets - 22iess AAg21q] ¥ [dxel 59,45,68,800
32,98,30,996 k) Special Contingency Fund - 20. sfcvox{l S5 32,98,30,996
77,15,91,492 [)  Unforseen Losses Reserve - 2Haisizeilel a2 313d 90,00,94,365
5,88,50,710 m) Provision for Other Assets - ¥\[dJse1 S12 o>l A5 1Hd 5,88,50,710
37,61,33,000 n) Special Reserve - 2022ic (Exscf 45,47,33,000
1,50,46,137 0) Staff Welfare Fund - 22is das= s5 1,50,46,137
66,63,79,416 p) Bad & Doubtful Debts Prov. u/s 36 (1) (viia) 82,71,74,376
H[Axet S12 Ais Aes &IBASE So2 u/s 35(Q)
40,00,00,000 q) General Provision - «vei2d 31(cidsel 65,00,00,000
13,51,95,11,768 15,39,18,72,019

—— 14,46,39,62,193 16,39,34,63,344
36
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ove] 2293
o A4y
31.03.2020 PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - [fi@sd dl C)lg_i, 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1. Cash- 2ss :
On hand and Balance with Reserve Bank of India
2,65,18,30,507 State Bank of India, State Co.op. Bank & Central Co.op. Bank 3,63,82,99,349
&1 BuR, Ryd dis 2\s dle3a, 2192 Aes13) Uis,
HeuR 216513 OisHi
2. Balances with other Banks - ¥ic2 ois)ui Rias :
29,72,16,269 1) Current Deposits - Aigyidi 28,27,66,772
13,38,41,60,346 2) Fixed Deposits - ciiell Hedefl ael 13,91,33,67,383
— 3) Savings Bank Deposits - 21[cio21 ois viid —
13,68,13,76,615 14,19,61,34,155
1,97,00,00,000 3. Money at call and short notice - S1d 319 23] 3edeil aNERiell 2AmeN : 2,71,00,00,000
4. Investments - 2isIel :
20,52,60,11,286 1) In Central & State Government Securities (at book value) 21,69,98,53,740
HeRel el 2192 242513 eI (viZle (SHA)
Face Value Rs. 21,39,90,20,000 - €2fsila [SHd 31. 29,3¢,60,20,000
(P Y. Rs.2011.16 Cr) - (31. 2099 .9€ S2)S Uid! avs))
Market Value Rs. 22,44,73,64,779 - vivi2 [SHd 31. 2 ,5%,93 ,£5,99¢
(PY. Rs. 2115.35 Cr)) - (31.299u.34 52Is uidl dyel])
0 2) In other Trustee Securities 0
oflyy 2ee vl 2lA1Hi
27,57,800 3) In Shares of Co-op. Institutions (other than item (5) below) 27,57,300
A6s13) AeiRAAHI AHI (Aol Aigfen of. u Ridiuetl)
14,00,00,000 4) In Shares of Clearing Corp. Of India Ltd. 14,00,00,000
sdla2lor sIufRelel A5 glc3l 22
2,71,00,00,000 5) Debt /Money Market Liquid Fund Investment 1,50,00,00,000
4,03,75,16,500 6) Other Investments (Non SLR P.S.U.& A.F.I. Bonds) 6,17,73,68,600
olle As1eN ([A21dt Aud) (ellet 2324 A 2412 U244 2.)
Aol A A5 41 o1l AlosH)
24,99,200 7) NPCI Equity Shares - 241 Ul 2] 211, sdll2) Q= 24,99,200
27,41,87,84,786 29,52,24,78,840

5. Investments in Principal / Subsidiary - 321 | ailer eiR{lel2) oflelle 2As1er :

State Partnership Fund In Shares of :

1)
2)
3)

Central Co-op. Bank - degal 51 2. ois
Primary Agr. Cr. Soc. - H1a3s 21&512) Hsull2A)
Other Socities - 212 3HSUTIRAIHI

45,72,19,91,908

50,06,69,12,344
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BALANCE SHEET
cll. 39-3-021all

which is secured against Government securities
gs) yedell dlat, 5215(52 el slagise AeilRiai)
& dldefNoz RisABIEsell diRel 2413

31.03.2020 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES - @isla a2 ég 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
14,46,39,62,193 16,39,34,63,344
3. Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account
Yo [ afler 21 RNl ollel -
(For Share Capital Of)
—= 1) Central Co-op. Bank - deza S1-2). cis —
— 2) Primary Agricultural Co-op. Credit Society —
Yi2ifHs Wd [duals AesI2) 21R1S) HsullAl
— 3) Other Societies - 212l HsullAHall A21H] ==
4. Deposits & Other Accounts - 2i1UeN ial Vo>l VidRA :
1) Fixed Deposits - tiiel 3edeil 2en :
57,88,00,76,217 a) Individuals - IS 60,31,84,87,378
b) Central Co-op.Bank - H€212¢) 26512] 2{2eIRA)
1,35,39,15,810 c) Other Societies - 24o21 HSull2A) 242elRA) 1,27,34,90,140
2) Savings Bank Deposits - Alcid21 dis el :
14,59,26,97,459 a) Individuals - cIfsa) 19,06,68,91,137
b) Central Co-op.Bank - H€212¢) 2165123] 2{2el1=A)
c) Other Societies - 24o2 Hsuil2A] 2{2ei1A) 0
3) Current Deposits - 2ig el :
4,31,10,90,618 a) Individuals - cIfSdA) 6,39,91,90,992
b) Central Co-op.Bank - He2iel AESI2) A2ellRA
1,47,72,280 c) Other Societies - 2421 HSull2A) 242elA) 13,02,71,950
21,66,72,463 4) Recurring Deposits - 2152121 2ye) : 23,55,58,619
10,56,001 5) Other Deposits - el e : 13,61,658
78,37,02,80,848 87,42,52,51,874
- 5. Borrowings - S2% :
— 1) From Reserve Bank of India (LTRO) - 313d cis 25 e —
— Guj. State Co-op. Bank - 2iv2 216513 ois —
Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op.Bank - »€212e1 216513] cisuidel)
1,48,00,00,000 A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit and Overdrafts,CBLO —

94,31,42,43,041

1,03,81,87,15,218
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2020- 2021
AS AT 31-03-2021
Aovg] 24233
31.03.2020 PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - fic@sd dall @lgi 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.

45,72,19,91,908

23,16,66,80,549

4,64,23,18,374

50,06,69,12,344

6. Advances - 21N

1)

2)

Short term loans cash credits 24,39,07,34,286
overdrafts and bills discounted
25\ Hedell dlel, 521 532, ldgise vial
deididdl oildl @ Us) o)A yvoiell dizel 2
Of which secured against
a) Government and other approved
securities Rs. 21,31,69,738 (PY. 19.47 Cr)
2A2512) AHal oily viHledN2A1H]
31.29,39,5¢,93¢ (31. A€ 39 S21S UI9dl ddel])
b) Other tangible securities
Rs. 24,17,58,01,742 (PY. 2,297.09 Cr))
olly 2oyoid Risyz)Es
31.2%,49,U¢ 09,982 (31. ?,2€9.0¢ SAS UI9d| ado])
Of the advances amount due from individuals
Rs. 1,70,67,88,814 (PY. 1.61 Cr)
Byl e BRIeNS) @fEd U
31.9,90,£9,¢¢,¢a% (3. A.£a4 SIS Ulod! avoll)
Of the advances amount overdue Rs. 3,93,47,522 (PY. 27.94 Cr)
Heddld] 254 31. 3,63,59,URR (31. 29.6¥ SIS UIvdl cfeil)
Considered bad and doubtful
of recovery Rs. 8,94,27,532 (PY. 2.59 Cr.)
HEIYd W10 Aol ASHE
31. ¢,6%,29,U3R (31. 2.Ue SIS uiedl avfell)
Medium Term Loans - #&24 3edell ol 7,37,20,87,829
Of which secured against - & Us] ofld 3votell diRel 2113
a) Government and other approved
securities Rs. 1,11,22,416 (PY. 0.39 Cr.)
2A2512) Kol oily ol vHletof2)A)
31.9,99,22,39€ (3. 0.3¢ S2S Uiodl adifoil)
b) Other tangible securities
Rs. 5,67,45,17,030 (PY. 437.81 Cr)
olly eoyoia Risy2E)s
31.4,£9,54,49,030 (31. ¥39.¢4 S2)S Uled!l avfai])
Of the advances amount due from individuals
Rs. 4,38,61,21,015 (PY. 225.32 Cr)
Buzeil [BifEe [@RI010S) @Ed I
31.%,3¢,£9,29,09U (3. 2QU.32 SIS uindl dyel])
Of the advances amount
overdue Rs. 3,81,02,437 (PY. 1.76 Cr)
Heddld] 253 31. 3,¢q,02,539 (31. 4.95 SIS Ulodl dvfell)
Considered bad and doubtful
of recovery Rs. 24,42,219 (PY. 0.13 Cr)
AHEIYd U101 Aol ASHE
31. ¥ ,52,29¢ (31. 0.93 SIS Uievdl ddo])

73,53,09,90,831

50,06,69,12,344
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LGIIDITE The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.
I o Banl? > s

SINCE: 1970 Multi State Scheduled Bank

BALANCE SHEET
cll. 39-3-0:1all

31.03.2020 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES - @is\tn clal ég 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
94,31,42,43,041 1,03,81,87,15,218

a) Govt. and other approved securities
A2512) Aol olly Hioel vHe1212)2A)
b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid 2As21 8
B) Medium Term Loans
Of which secured against
He1 Hedell cllet ¥ Vs oflA Hovotell dizel A1
a) Government and other approved securities
AR5I12) Aol oily Hioal Ho19(12)A)
b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid =fls2)1Es
C) Long Term Loans
Of which secured against
a) Government and other approved securities
A2512] Aol ofly Hio2l vHle1o()2)A)

b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid 25218

A) Short term loanscash credit and overdrafts
Of which secured against
25\ yedeil dlol, 521 532 Vel lazgise Us)
a) Government and other approved securities
2A2513) Aol olly Hio>l vle1doN 1A
b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid =flsy2)Es
B) Medium Term Loans Of which secured against
He2H Hedoll dlel @ UsS) o)A HYvoiell dizel 24P
a) Government and other approved securities
2A2512] Aol oily Hioal H o121 2)A)
b) Other tangible securities
2eyoid 2Asy2 e
C) Long Term Loans Of which secured against
dicll yededl dlet
a) Government and other approved securities
2A2513) Aol olly Hiol vle1oN2)A)

b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid =fls2)Es

3. From the State Government

2% 2A2512 U2l
A) Short Term Loans
25\ yedeil dlet Us)
Of which secured against
a) Government and other approved securities
A2512] Aol ofly Hio2l vHlera()2)A)

b) Other tangible securities
2eyoid 2Asy21 e

From the State Bank of India - 222 dis 205 glc3a1 uRal

94,31,42,43,041

1,03,81,87,15,218
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2020- 2021
AS AT 31-03-2021
Aovg] 2233
31.03.2020 PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - fic@sd dail @lgi 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.

73,53,09,90,831
21,37,33,78,085

49,18,23,77,008

1,54,23,83,270

9,70,09,32,234

3) Long Term Loans - diofl 3edeil clet & Us)
Of which secured against
<R Yovoiell dizel 2410
a) Government and other approved
securities NIL (PY. 0.04 Cr.)
2A2512) HHal ofly Hical vHle1of2)A)
— (31.0.05 5As uiedl adel)
b) Other tangible securities
Rs. 22,42,99,59,084 (PY. 2137.30 Cr)
olly 2eyoia Risy2Eln

50,06,69,12,344
22,43,11,74,180

31. W ,¥R,EC,UC,0¢8 (31.2439.30 S2S Uind! difal))

Of the advances amount due from individuals
Rs. 11,92,91,48,762( PY. 1152.92 Cr)
Buzoll iR BRIVS) @Ed U

31.99,62,69,3¢,962 (3. AqUR.€R SIS Ulnd! difol))

Of the advances amount
overdue Rs. 6,23,18,768 (PY. 26.24 Cr.)

yeddld) 253 31. §,23,3¢,95¢ (31. 26 R% 52 UInG! aefl)

Considered bad and doubtful

of recovery Rs. 21,05,098 (PY. 0.12 Cr.)
AHEIYd WRI0T Aol ASHE

31.29,04,0¢¢ (31.0.9R S2IS Ulndl dyfei])

. Interest Receivable - 0 caier :

Of which overdue considered bad

and doubtful of recovery Rs. 83,07,01,217

(PY. Rs. 72,57,36,328) (as per contra)

& s yeddldl @iivell 254

31.¢3,09,04,299 (31. 93 ,U9,3€ ,3¢ SIS UIvd| dyfef])
(A1 el Hovot ) IEIY ViRI0f Vio} ASHE.

. Bills Receivable being - ciici 2RNldcid viid :

bills for collection (as per contra)
(211 g1 Hover)

. Branch Adjustments - 21IUiRA viid (Aswv2N2)

54,19,39,96,295

1,81,34,75,891

8,72,49,05,557

1,06,14,76,84,420

1,14,79,92,90,088
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The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

SINCE: 1970

Multi State Scheduled Bank

BALANCE SHEET
cll. 39-3-021all

31.03.2020 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES - @isla 2l ég 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
94,31,42,43,041 1,03,81,87,15,218
— B) Medium Term Loans Of which secured against —
He2 Yedell dlet Us)
a) Government and other approved securities
A2512] Aal olly Hioel vHlat2()21A)
b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid A28
— C) Long Term Loans Of which secured against —
dicll 3edeil @let Us)
a) Government and other approved securities
2A2513] Aal ofly Hiel vHle1a()2)A)
b) Other tangible securities
2oyoid A28
— 4) Loans from other sources - 1o gl didd @lal
(Sources and securities to be specified)
(1€let Al vHle12N2) Gididd) )
9,70,09,32,234 6. Bills for collection being bills receivable (as per contra) 8,72,49,05,557
ollei 512 sAsRAal @ (AR enical Yvor)
0 7. Branch Adjustments 0
AHIRA VA (As¥eAoe)
75,60,12,140 8. Overdue Interest Reserve (as per contra) 87,35,80,745
HEd CigIRell QY HIZ otid : (AR EAicall Hovor)
7,18,82,909 9. Interest Payable - jscdiuin caliy 4,53,26,631
10.0ther Liabilities - o2l vdIGiEIRRA
31,95,87,581 1) Bills Payable - oflci WA0icl 19,65,92,782
6,300 2) Share Application Money - 212 AwdS2lel Hel) 0
1,21,91,120 3) Unclaimed Dividend - (Sdses 2Aiudisf viis] 86,06,612
89,46,34,397 4) Sundries (with clearing adjustments) - uey2el (sclla2lol 616G 21(éd)  88,84,92,604
1,93,88,524 5) Staff Bonus - 2215 flai 0
6,88,88,265 6) Education Fund - [3ig1el siol 8,17,38,552
1,80,68,00,000 7) Income Tax Provision - dosHal Md)xel 2,42,93,00,000
11,09,67,114 8) Deferred Tax Liability - SIsS 221 @liocly 14,52,09,189
3,23,30,63,301 3,74,99,39,739
1,08,07,61,33,625 1,17,21,24,67,890
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2020- 2021
AS AT 31-03-2021
Aovg] 2233
31.03.2020 PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - fic@sd dall @lgi 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.

1,06,14,76,84,420

65,53,12,138

14,83,19,121

5,70,77,933

51,31,609

5,90,27,071

15,84,100

27,11,39,834

12,76,64,941

12,12,24,707

13,56,07,294

1,90,25,29,025

2,28,70,25,967

10.Premises / Building (Less : Depreciation)
RelldR Resd : (eRiIRI olE)

11.Capital work in Progress - sul2d ds doi W32

12.Furniture Fixture & Other Fixed Assets (Less : Depreciation)
2RIzRIld, ¥SdR d2ll Ve RUldR BIRSAMS) (ERIIRI VIIE)

@

Furniture & Fixture
211 dail vsdz

(i) Safe Deposit Vault

dlse

(i) Vehicles

diga)

(iv) LT Equipments

v)

AH1d 2. Aleal)

Solar Power Plant
A= Uid Wlee

13.0ther Assets (to be specified) - ¥ic2l iRSABA) :

1

2)

3)

4)

Stationery Stocks & Postal Stamps
2221012] dall UlRed 23U

Other Deposits

Ao [Sulle)

Sundries (with clearing adjustments)
uyzel (sdlaldl a6 2f6d)

Advance Income Tax & TDS
Asdicd dosHal dall 2.5 AA.

14. Non banking assets acquired - in satisfaction of claims
eldiAl 02 Uy s2d) AsABA)

15.Profit & Loss Account - «i51 — e{s2llel vid

1,14,79,92,90,088

64,89,56,643

12,97,92,890

5,03,31,167

57,63,055

548,21,884

11,88,075

24,18,97,071

6,69,52,427

13,31,06,104

30,88,39,844

2,52,10,20,224

3,02,99,18,599

1,09,36,11,62,359

1,18,72,00,62,401 ———
43
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(G The Kalupur Comnmercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.
I o Banl? > s

BALANCE SHEET
cll. 39-3-021all

31.03.2020 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES - @is\tn clall ég 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,08,07,61,33,625 1,17,21,24,67,890

11.Profit & Loss Account - ci51 — ojRllel Vg :

0 Profit as per last Balance Sheet 1,28,50,28,734
o111 afet] 2429241 Yo ois)
0 Less : Appropriation 1,28,50,28,734
alg @ sindel -
1,28,50,28,734 Add: Profit for the year brought from the 1,50,75,94,511 1,50,75,94,511

Profit and Loss Account
BA2) : Al AMdsll eil-dlalell [EA101 HYOl oiF)

12.Contingent Liabilities - Is[@is vaicigiRlA) :
1) Outstanding liabilities for
L/C, Guarantees issued
AHNd] Ad 2A). 2l A22)A) AR
Rs. 6,26,65,69,692 ( PY. Rs. 641.22 Cr.)
31. € ,2€,54,5C,EER (3. £39.22 SIS Uied! aifei))
2) Forward Contracts (Forex)
Rs. 33,27,88,19,000 (PY. Rs. 3,263.96 Cr)
S)2ds slegse (S)2ai) 31. 33,29,¢¢ ,4¢,000
(uisal adel] 31. 3,2€3.65 S2S)
3) Liabilities of DEAF Rs. 9,24,32,026 (PY. Rs. 7.63 Cr.)
31. ¢,2%,32,02€ (UI9d! avfel] 31, 9.£3 52S)

1,09,36,11,62,359 1,18,72,00,62,401

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts Schedule - I

Vinod G. Dadlani Navnitbhai Chimanlal Patel
General Manager & CEO Chairman

Subject to our report of even date
For, P R Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 109726W
Paresh Shah

Partner
Membership No. 40750
Date : 30.06.2021 Date : 30.06.2021
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
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2020- 2021
AS AT 31-03-2021
Aovg] 2233
31.03.2020 PROPERTIES AND ASSETS - fid@sd dal élgi 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,09,36,11,62,359 1,87,72,00,62,401

1,09,36,11,62,359

1,18,72,00,62,401

Mineshbhai Jashbhai Patel
Vice Chairman

Directors

Shri Ambubhai Maganbhai Patel

Shri Dr. Dineshbhai Manibhai Amin
Shri Kaushikbhai Nandubhai Patel (CA)
Shri Hasmukhbhai Gopaldas Patel

Shri Bipinchandra Ratilal Shah

Percy Faramroj Bharucha
Managing Director

Shri Ambarbhai Jayantilal Patel
Shri Kiritbhai Rambhai Patel

Shri Shaileshbhai Valjibhai Sonara
Smt. Madhviben Tusharbhai Patel
Smt. Mittalben Babulal Patel
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SINCE: 1970 Multi State Scheduled Bank

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
cll. 32-3-203%4l1 A¥ Y1 Acll

31.03.2020 EXPENDITURE - vif 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
4,49,72,14,015 1) Interest on deposits, borrowings, etc. - &iluel Al s Gu iy 4,49,03,09,107
73,11,79,570  2)  Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund & Bonus etc. - U2112, ¢ie2il, M. Us dall ofleif dd12 65,13,06,693

— 3) Directors & Local Committee Members' Fees & allowances - —
(3252, 2al 2elfcis sl 21eldl S| dall eiell

14,68,31,880  4)  Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. - eiig, s2d21, dl), dlavall (d9)12 16,21,15,867
20,82,827 5) Legal Fees - dloid sl 4,67,928
1,99,86,609 6) Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges - dlI2, 2uic 2#idl 2[ASlot A1y 2,71,07,772
66,92,336 7)  Audit Fees - 2A1(32 sl 64,10,404
12,56,70,297  8) Depreciation and repairs to Property - €RiI2) 2ol [Fidsd H20Hd 11,79,78,912
2,07,60,461  9) Stationery, Printing & Advertisement, etc. - 2221c13], BIUSIH, VMERQHOIR d)2 1,38,12,873
37,56,70,194 10) Other Expenditure - 24o2 u=l 25,68,39,541
506,53,985  11) Bad Debt Written off - dis Soe leef s 10,15,66,162
2,7500,000  12) Contigency Provision Aga. Std. Assets - 221e5S A129] Hfcixse! 11,00,00,000
4,44,96,250 13) Investment Depereciation Reserve - 2133c/ 0
40,00,00,000  14) General Provision - cvei2d 3 [dsel 25,00,00,000
591,00,000  15) Special Reserve - 20=flaid 2scf 7,86,00,000
18,13,44,424 16) Bad & Doubtful Debt Provision U/S 36(1) (viia) of LT Act.1961 ( 2014) 26,23,61,122
H[Axel Sl2 AAs el siBese Se2 U/S 36(1) (viia) A5 4419 2. A2 acga (0a%)
57,15,57,823 17) Income Tax Provision (Net of Deffered Tax Assets Rs. 84,42,177/-) 65,67,42,075

(PY .Inciuding Deffered Tax Liabilities Rs.1,18,17,981/-)
gosH2al H[dxel (vlie: [S5S 2a1 AN 3. ¢3,52,499 2Alg 114
(135S 2a1 @Roldld) 31. 9,a¢,49,6¢q Uiodl dio))

1,28,50,28,734  18) Profit carried forward to Balance Sheet - 151 & 22d214i @d 21| 1,50,75,94,511

8,54,57,69,205 8,69,32,12,967

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts Schedule - I

Vinod G. Dadlani Navnitbhai Chimanlal Patel
General Manager & CEO Chairman

Subject to our report of even date
For, P R Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 109726W
Paresh Shah
Partner

Membership No. 40750
Date : 30.06.2021 Date : 30.06.2021
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
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2020- 2021
THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2021
® °
afof oi51-ojS2Ulel VI
31.03.2020 INCOME - dlas 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs. Rs.
7,16,17,49,174 1) Interest & Discount - ey 2#al delid 7,69,40,57,589
(Of which Interest from Investment Rs. 2,74,44,27,330/-)
( PY.Rs. 2,56,88,74,029/-)
(v 0S) 25100 AW 1A Y 31. 2,95 ,5%,29,330/-)
(31. R,UE ,¢¢,9% ,02¢/- Uledl o))
14,72,46,503  2)  Commission Exchange & Brokerage - S¥12Ial, daid Aa dicl 14,41,29,439
— 3) Subsidies & Donations - 21¢12{lS] 24l Slai2yai —
— 4)  Income from non banking assets and profit from —
sale or dealing with such assets
oflel Ais)ol BHsAM Gl A1l 21012 &25=e) 2Ad Hids
51,79,97,904 5)  Other Receipts - ofly 2lds 74,32,94,150
556,351  6)  Profit on Sale of assets (Net of loss) - H2s21Hdetl deR]) 2Ad «is) 60,99,912
14,02,288  7)  Prudential W/O Recovery - ¥4Se2ilaid 2I1ge 2115 2sa2l 40,65,715
2,75,00,00 8) Bad and Doubtful Debt Written Back 0
ds es siBegd So2 el s
5,06,53,985 9)  Bad and Doubtful Debt u/s (36) (i) (viiia) of LT. Act written back 10,15,66,162
dis Aes siBesd Se2 u/s (36) (i) (viiia) of 211g.2). Ase eof ds
63,86,63,000 10) Investment Depreciation Reserve Written Back
godedoe SHIRIRAMC Axd Sledd ds
— 11) Loss (if any) —
8,54,57,69,205 8,69,32,12,967

Mineshbhai Jashbhai Patel

Shri Ambubhai Maganbhai Patel

Shri Dr. Dineshbhai Manibhai Amin
Shri Kaushikbhai Nandubhai Patel (CA)
Shri Hasmukhbhai Gopaldas Patel

Shri Bipinchandra Ratilal Shah

Vice Chairman

Directors

Percy Faramroj Bharucha
Managing Director

Shri Ambarbhai Jayantilal Patel
Shri Kiritbhai Rambhai Patel

Shri Shaileshbhai Valjibhai Sonara
Smt. Madhviben Tusharbhai Patel
Smt. Mittalben Babulal Patel



SINCE: 1970 Multi State Scheduled Bank

LGIIDITE The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.
I Q Banl? > s

SCHEDULE -I

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31-03-2021

(A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost basis unless
otherwise stated and conform to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India. These Statements
confirm with the applicable statutory provision, accounting standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and generally accepted Accounting principles prevalent in the banking industries in India
and regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve bank of India and Banking Regulation Act,1949 and
Multi-State Co operative Societies Act,2002.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

3. ADVANCES

(a)

(©

In terms of guidelines issued by the RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into “Performing” or “Non-
Performing” assets based on recovery of principal / interest. Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) are further
classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.

Provision for Standard Assets is made at the flat rate of 1%.

N.P.A. Provision:
Provisions for losses made on nonperforming advances are on the basis of assets classification and
provisioning requirement as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and revised
from time to time as under:
D) Substandard
1) Doubtful

10%

100% of unsecured portion plus

20%/30%/100% of the secured portion depending on the
period for which the advances has remained doubtful.

III') Loss Assets = 100%

I

Additional Provisions carried in accounts over and above requirements under the prudential norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earmarked reserve is as follows.

0] Bad & Doubtful Debts Provision u/s 36 (1) (viia)
(1) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as per the
directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

4. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(e) Property plant and equipment are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost
includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

) Premises and other assets (including land wherever the cost of land is not segregated) are
depreciated on written down value method at the following rates.



51°T ANNUAL REPORT

2020- 2021
Sr. No. | Particulars Rate of
Depreciation
1. Building 5%
2. Furniture Fixtures
A. General 15 %
B. Electric Items 25 %
3. Electric Fittings 20 %
4. Motor Vehicles 20 %
5. Lifts 25 %
6. A.C. Plant 25%
7. Safe deposit vault 15 %
(9) Depreciation on LT. equipment & Software is provided @ 33.33% on straight-line method as per RBI
guidelines.
(h) Depreciation on Property, Plant and equipment purchased during the year is charged for the entire

year if the assets are purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise It is charged at 50% of
the normal rate. No Depreciation is charged on Property, Plant and equipment sold during the year
5. INVESMENTS

(@) The entire Investment portfolio of the bank is classified, in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines, into three categories:
) Held to Maturity comprising of Investments acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity.
(D) Held for Trading comprising of investments acquired with the intention to trade.
(1) Available for Sale comprising of investments, which are not classified in above two categories

(b) Investments are further categorised as:
1) Central & State Government Securities

(D) Approved Trustee Securities
(I11) Shares of Co-operative Banks
(V) Shares
V) Other Investments (P.S.U. & A.F.I. Bonds)
(VI) Debt/Money Market Liquid Fund Investments
(©) Investments classified as Held to maturity are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than face value,
in which case the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

(d) Investments classified as Held for Trading and Available for Sale are marked to market scrip wise and the
resultant depreciation is recognized in profit & loss account. Net appreciation is ignored.

(e) Treasury Bills under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

(f) Profit or loss on sale of investments held for trading and available for sale is taken to the profit and loss
account.

(9) Broken Period Interest on debt instrument is treated as a revenue item, brokerage, Commission etc.

pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

(h) Shifting from Held for Trading (HFT) category to Available for Sale (AFS) category is done at the
Acquisition Cost or Book Value or Market Value on the date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is provided.

(i) Valuation of central and state government securities, PSU bonds are done as per RBI guidelines at timely
interval. Shares of co-operative Banks and other shares of companies are stated at cost. Mutual Funds are
valued at cost or Net asset value whichever is less.

() The securities sold and purchased under the REPO/ Reverse Repo are accounted for as a collaterised
borrowing/ Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBI circular in this regard.
6. REVENUE RECOGNISTION
Income/Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except the following, which are accounted for on cash basis.
(a) Income:
i. Interest and other income on Non-Performing Assets are recognized as per RBI guidelines.
ii. PMJBY commission is recognized on receipt basis.
iii. Incentive on AGSY Commission is recognised on receipt basis.
iv. Income from Mutual Fund is recognised on receipt basis.
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7. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

L. Short Terms Employment Benefits

The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Multi State Scheduled Bank

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the services.

II.  Post Employment Benefit Plans
a. Defined Contribution Plans:

* The Bank has Defined Contribution Plans for post employment benefits, charged to Profit

& Loss Account, in form of:

- "Provident Fund / Employee's Pension Fund” administered by the Regional

Provident Fund Commissioner.
b. Defined Benefit Plans:

» Funded Plan: The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form
of Gratuity for all employees administered through Trust, funded with Life Insurance

Corporation of India.

- Liability for the above is provided based on Actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet
date. The Actuarial method used for measuring the liability is the “Projected Unit Credit

Method.”
II.  Long Term Employment Benefits

The liability in respect of Compensated Absences which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12
months from the end of the year is treated as long term employment benefits. The Bank’s liability is
actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit method at balance sheet date & funded with Life

Insurance Corporation of India.

IV.  The Actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the Profit & Loss account for the

year.
ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines

issued by the RBI, from time to time.
ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME:

Current year tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year.
Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and tax income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Break up of Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

as on 31-03-2021 is as under

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Deferred tax Current year Deferred tax
(Liability) / Asset (Charge)/ Credit (Liability) / Assets
as on to profit and loss ason
31-03-2020 account 31-03-2021

Difference between book depreciation and (90.63) (83.57) (174.20)
depreciation as per income tax (Including
Goodwill)
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, (920.42) (224.05) (1144.47)
1961
Gratuity & Leave Encashment (98.62) (34.8) (133.42)
Disallowance u/s 40(1)(ia) 0 0 0
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (1109.67) (342.42) (1452.09)

10. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

1. Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency by applying to
the foreign currency amount of the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign

currency on the date of the transaction.
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2. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India
(FEDAI) closing spot rates and exchange difference arising on the same is recognized in profit and loss
account.

3. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign currency are reported using the FEDAI closing spot rates.

4. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward contracts held for trading are revalued at the exchange
rates notified by FEDAI for specified maturities and the resulting profit or loss is included in the profit and
loss account.

5. Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items at rates different from those at which
they were initially recorded are recognized as income or expense in the period in which they arise.

11. EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring
after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative
of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that
represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the
Board of Directors.

12. PROVISION

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources even though the
amount cannot be determined with certainty and represents only a best estimate in the light of available
information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

13. Impairment of Assets:

A substantial portion of the bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting standard 28
"Impairment of assets” is not applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the
management, there are no indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of
the assets to any material extent as at 31st March, 2021 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

14. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM, balances with Reserve Bank of India, State Co. Op.
Bank, District Co. Op. Bank & Balances with other banks in Current Account.

(B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The Bank continues to be registered under Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act 1984 (as amended from time to time)
since 08.09.1995 on obtaining such registration. The bank has thereafter preferred to cancel the registration under
Gujarat State Co-operative Societies Act. 1961 effectively from 02.07.1996. The bank is having 63369 shareholders
as on 31-03-2021. No shareholder is holding more than 2.5% of the total shareholding of the bank.

2. Under normal business transactions the bank has sanctioned Director Related Loan to the members of the board
of Directors including their Relatives aggregating to Rs 5868.04 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 5261.80 Lakh). The
aggregate balance outstanding as at 31-03-2021 is Rs.3362.95 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 673.36 Lakh).

Out of Total O/s balance, Rs.104.15 Lakhs are against Fixed Deposits and remaining advance against other facilities

are Rs. 3258.80 Lakh which was sanctioned prior to issue of RBI Circular.
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3. Provision for Non-Performing Assets
Amount in Lakhs

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserves &
Bad & Doubtful Debts Provision u/s 36 (1) (viia)

Particulars

Balance as on 31-Mar-2021 17381.13
Less: Provision required 9902.78
Excess Provision held 7478.35

4. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to the extent necessary / practicable to make them
comparable with those of current year.
5. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account & not provided for (Net of Advances)

: C.Y. Rs. 5.55 lakh (P.Y. Rs.89.54 lakhs).

6. Contingent Liabilities Amt in Lakhs
§r.No. Particulars | 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
A | Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.
1 | Bank Guarantee & Letter of Credit (including Buyers’ Credit) 61921.56 62665.70
2 | Forward Contract (Forex) 446214.32 332788.19
B | Claims not acknowledge as Debt
1 | Income Tax Assessment order contested | 167.11 [ 21.03

Above Income Tax demand comprises of disputed cases where Bank has filed appeals against the demand and is
confident to get favorable judgment.
In terms of DBOD circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27,2014, the Bank has transferred credit
balances amounting to Rs.298.87 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.166.41 lakhs) (mentioned in sub-clause 1)to viii) in clause 3
of DEAF Scheme 2014) maintained with the bank which have not been in operation for 10years or more. The required
disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 924.32 762.85
Add : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 298.87 166.41
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 6.64 4.94
Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1216.55 924.32

7. Bank has paid DICGC premium of 4,83,68,657/- (including GST of Rs.87,06,358/-) for half year ending 31* March

2021 insuring deposits of Rs 8061.44 crores.

8. Employees’ Benefits

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-15) “Employees Benefits”(Revised 2005), issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the obligation of the bank, on account of employee benefit, based on
independent actuarial valuation is accounted for in the books of account.

The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

I. Defined Contribution Plan
Provident Fund / Employees’ Pension Fund

During the year, the bank has recognized the following amounts in the Profit & Loss Account

Rupees in Lakhs

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund

24391
(220.16)

Employers’ Contribution to Pension fund

122.66
(116.47)
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The above amounts are included in salaries allowances & Provident Funds in the Profit & Loss Accounts.

II. Defined Benefits Plan
1. Contribution to Gratuity Fund
2. Contribution to Leave Encashment Liability

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15, relevant disclosures are as under.

(A) Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation

1. Gratuity Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 2706.14 2296.74
Current Service Cost 224.22 22177
Interest Cost 175.90 169.96
Benefit Paid (230.86) (223.44)
Plan Amendment -
Past service Cost .
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligations (102.59) 241.11
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 2772.81 2706.14

2. Leave Encashment Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 2699.75 2191.73
Current Service Cost 216.79 23948
Interest Cost 169.65 162.19
Benefit Paid (179.48) (157.34)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligations 39.26 263.69
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 2945.97 2699.75

(B) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets (Funded Scheme)

1. Gratuity Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Fair Value of Plan as at the beginning of the year 2985.46 2531.49
Expected Actual Return on plan Assets 194.05 196.72
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) 5.29 (25.38)
Contributions 195.83 480.25
Benefit Paid (230.86) (223.44)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3149.77 2985.46

2. Leave Encashment Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Fair Value of Plan as at the beginning of the year 2812.30 2546.01
Expected Actual Return on plan Assets 211.65 182.57
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (20.45) (9.42)
Contributions 275.09 250.48
Benefit Paid (179.48) (157.34)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3099.11 2812.30
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(C) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet:

1. Gratuity

Amt in Lakh
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of thg ear 277281 2706.44
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3149.77 2985.46
Liability / (Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet included (376.96) (279.32)
in other liabilities and other assets respectively.

2. Leave Encashment Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 2945.97 2699.75
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3099.11 2812.30
Liability / (Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet (153.14) (112.55)
included in other liabilities and other assets respectively.

(D) Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account:

1. Gratuity Amt in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Current Service Cost 224.22 221.77
Interest Cost 175.90 169.96
Plan Amendment - -
Past Service Cost - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets (194.06) (196.72)
Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period (107.88) 266.49
Total Expenses recognized in the P&L Account. 98.18 461.50

2. Leave Encashment Afit i Lakbs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Current Service Cost 216.79 23948
Interest Cost 169.65 162.19
Expected Return on Plan Assets (211.65) (182.57)
Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period 59.71 273.11
Total Expenses recognized in the P&L Account. 234.50 492.21

E. Category of Plan Assets:

The Bank's plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave encashment are funded through the Scheme of the Life

Insurance Corporation of India.

F. Actuarial Assumptions

In accordance with Accounting Standard — 15, actuarial valuation as at year end of the year was performed in
respect of the aforesaid Defined Benefit Plans based on the following assumptions.
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2020-2021 2019-2020
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Particulars [Funded Encashment [Funded Encashment
Scheme] |[Funded Scheme] Scheme] |[Funded Scheme]
. 6.45% 6.45% 6.50% 6.50%
a) Discount rate ( per
annum)
O, 0, O, O,
) Rate: of Returry oni Plan 6.45% 6.45% 7.40% 7.40%
Assets
c) Expected Retirement age
of employees 58 years 58 Years 58 years 58 years
d) Annual increase in Salary
Cost 10% 10% 10% 10%
e) Mortality rates considered are as per the published rates in the Life Insurance Corporation (2012-14) Mortality
table_
f) The estimates of future salary increases are considered in the actuarial valuation, taken on account of inflation,
security, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

9. The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Society Act, 2002 and there are no related
party requiring disclosure under the AS-18 issued by the ICAI other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr.
Vinod G. Dadlani, General Manager & CEO of the Bank. However, having regard to the RBI circular
No.DBOD.BP.BC.89/21.04.018/2002-03 dated March 29, 2003, he being single party coming under the category, no

further details thereon are required to be disclosed.

10. As per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India for the segment reporting
the operation areas of bank is separated in to segments, which is as follows.
1. Types of products & services in each business segment:
e Treasury: Dealing operations in money market Instruments
e Other Banking Operations: Local Finance / Services.
2. Secondary Segment Information: Bank Caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers; hence separate
information regarding secondary segment i.e. Geographical Segment is not given.
3. Allocation of common cost: To the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated to related
segment, other common cost are allocated on reasonable basis.
4. Unallocated Items: Unallocated items include general banking items which are not allocated to any

business segment.
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11.

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Treasury Other Total Treasury Other Total
Banking Banking
Operations Operations
Segment Revenue 35390.00 51541.14 86932.13 28383.29 50687.77 | 79071.06
Unallocated Revenue - - - -6386.63
Less; 22920.20 42367.86 65288.66 21968.29 44923.53 66891.82
Segment Expenses
Segment Profit 12470.99 9173.28 21643.37 6415.00 5764.24 18565.87
INCOME TAX 6567.42 -5715.58
NET PROFIT 15075.95 12850.29
Segment Assets 470480.79 | 595524.77 | 1066005.56 436330.40 533686.49 | 970016.59
Unallocated Assets 25210.20 19025.29
Total Assets 470480.79 | 595524.77 | 1091215.76 436330.40 533686.49 | 989042.18
Segment Liabilities 391238.53 | 495221.56 | 886460.09 365420.17 449654.43 | 812374.60
Unallocated Liabilities 25745.09 19177.67
Total Liabilities 391238.53 | 495221.56 | 1091215.76 365420.17 446954.43 | 989042.18
Capital Employed 79242.26 | 100303.21 | 179545.47 70910.23 86732.06 | 157642.29
(Segment Assets— Segment
Liabilities)
Unallocated -534.86 -152.38
Total Capital Employed 79242.26 | 100303.21 | 179010.58 70910.23 86732.06 | 157489.91
12. Details of Computer Software — other than internally generated (AS-26)

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Opening Balance (at cost) as on 1% April 1163.80 1100.53
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year 8.52 63.27
Sub-Total (A) 1173.32 1163.80
Less : Amortisation made :
Opening Balance 1014.85 943.55
Add : Amortisation during the year
. _ 24.44 71.30

Less : Deduction during the year
Sub-Total (B) 1042.94 1014.85
Net carrying amount as on 31 March 130.38 148.95
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13. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI ci rcular no UBD CO.BPD.(PCB) CIR. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14
dated 25.03.2014 is as under: -

Amount in Crores

SK. Particulars As on As on
No. 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
1 | Movement of CRAR:
(a) Tier -1 Capital 16.18% 15.53%
(b) Tier—1I Capital 2.45% 2.07%
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) (Total) 18.63% 17.60%
2 | Investments:
a) Book value of investments 2952.25 2741.88
b) Face value of investments 2921.91 2700.44
c) Market value of investments 3065.10 2831.62
3 | Advances against real estate, construction business 230.87 23340
4 | Advances against housing 888.83 853.66
5 | Advances against shares & debentures 0.48 0.60
6 | Advances to directors, their relatives, companies / firms in which
they are interested:
a) Fund-based 0.14 0.36
b) Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.) 0.19 0.00
7 | Cost of Deposits: Average cost of deposits 5.49% 6.13%
8 |Movement in NPAs
a) Gross NPAs 77.94 7541
b) Gross NPAs to Gross Advances % 1.44% 1.53%
c) Net NPAs 0.00 0.00
d) Net NPAs to Net Advances % 0.00% 0.00%
Movement in NPAs (Rs)
a) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year 7541 137.59
Add: Addition during the year 22.29 3348
Less: reduction during the year 19.76 95.66
At the end of the year 77.94 7541
b) Net NPA at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Add: Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
9 |Profitability:
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 7.05 7.24
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.92 1.40
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 2.30 212
d) Return on Assets 1.47 1.40
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 16.30 14.97
f) Profit per employee 0.17 0.15
10 |Provisions made towards NPAs, depreciation in investments, 233.27 233.18
Standard Assets
11 |Movement in provisions:
a) Towards NPAs 173.81 157.72
b) Towards depreciation on investments 27.00 27.00
¢) Towards standard assets 59.46 48.46
12 |Foreign currency assets & liabilities:
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Sr. Particulars As on As on
No. 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(i) Assets 8.63 12.77
(ii) Liabilities 14.93 8.13
13 | Payment of DICGC Premium 9.51 7.19
14 | Penalty Impose by RBI Nil Nil
15 | Restructured Accounts 45 ==
16 | Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments and Non-Performing As per below As per below
Non SLR Investments

Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No: 14 /16.20.000/2007-08
dated 18.09.2007 is as under:
1. Issuer composition of NON SLR Investments

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below Extent of ‘unrated | Extent of ‘unlisted’
No. investment grade’ securities’ securities
Securities
1 PSUs 3,74,63,00,000 - - -
(2,51,30,35,000) (-) (-) (-)
2 FI's 2,18,10,00,000 - - -
(1,27,44,81,500) (-) (-) (-)
3 Nationalized 25,00,00,000 - - 25,00,00,000
Banks (25,00,00,000) (-) (-) (25,00,00,000)
4 Preference 14,00,00,000 = - 14,00,00,000
Shares of CCIL (14,00,00,000) (-) (-) (14,00,00,000)
Ltd
5 Shares of NPCI 24,99,200 - - 24,99,200
(24,99,200) (-) (-) (24,99,200)
6 Debt / Money 1,50,00,00,000 - - 1,50,00,00,000
Market Liquid (2,71,00,00,000) (-) (-) (2,30,00,00,000)
fund
7 Share of Co - 25,57,300 - - 25,57,300
operative (25,57,800) (-) (-) (25,57,800)
Institutions
8 Others “ = =
() (-) (-) (-)
9 Provision held - - -
towards (=) (-) (-) (-)
depreciation
2. Non Performing Non-SLR Investment
Particulars Amount Amount
(Rs. In Crores) (Rs. In Crores)
Opening balance NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL)
Additions during the year since 1* April NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL)
Reduction during the above period NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL)
Closing balance NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL)
Total provision held NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL)
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3. Additional Information of Investments .
Amount in Crores

Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

1 Classification of Investments

Held to Maturity (HTM) 1531.53 1258.83
Held for Trading (HFT) 0 0.00
Available for sale (AFS) 1420.72 1483.05
Total Investments 2952.25 2741.88

2 | Composition of Investments

SLR Investments

Central Govt. Securities 1113.54 1277.01
State Govt. Securities 908.52 608.22
Treasury Bills 147.92 167.37

Non SLR Investments

PSU Bonds 617.74 403.75
DEBT/ Money Market Mutual Funds 150.00 271.00
CCIL Preference Shares 14.00 14.00
NPCI Shares 0.25 0.25
Share of Co operative bank 0.28 0.28
Total Investments 2952.25 2741.88

3 Provisions for Depreciation in Value of Investments

Held in Books (IFR+IDR) 112.31 66.67
Erosion in Value of Investments (HTM+AFS) 0 0.00
Excess/(Short) Provision 112.31 66.67

Outbreak of COVID — 19 Pandemic has impacted credit and recovery segments of banking business. Though there
has been an impact on recovery, loan default risk has been largely minimized on account of grant of moratorium
on repayment of loans and other measures to reduce the interest burden by Reserve Bank of India. Bank has
continued its operation through its branches and Digital products even during current scenario of COVID — 19 and
with the partial relaxation of lockdown norms by Central and State Governments, full-fledged banking operations
resumed in most of the branches after following safety norms.

As per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 17" April 2020, during the year the asset
classification and provisioning in respect of COVID — 19 Regulatory Package is as under:
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No | Particular

Amount in Rs. Crores

1 | Respective amounts

in  SMA/Over

Due Categories where

moratorium/deferment was extended

the 4050.95

slippage and residual provision.

2 | Out of above (i) amount where asset classification benefits is extended 65.28
3 | Provisions made during Q4FY2020 and Q1FY2021 0.00
4 | Provision adjusted during the respective accounting periods against 0.00

15.In terms of RBI

Circular

No:

DOR.NO.BP.BC.71

dated March 27,

2020

and Circular No:

DOR.NO.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020 details of regarding Resolution is as under.:

(A) (B) © (D) (E)
Number of | Exposure to accounts Of (B) Additional | Increase in provisions
accounts mentioned at (A) aggregate funding on account of the
where before amount of sanctioned, if implementation of
Type of resolution implementation of | debt that was any, including the resolution plan
Borrower plan has the plan converted between
been into other | invocation of the
implemente securities plan and
d under this implementation
window
Personal 4 1,40,06,759 Nil Nil 12,68,059
Loan
Corporate Nil Nil
Person*
Of which 35 47,18,37,262 1,63,00,000 Nil 1,76,23,376
MSMEs
Other 6 48,72,93,011 Nil Nil 3,82,01,236
Total 45 97,31,37,032 1,63,00,000 Nil 5.70,92,671

16. Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

The bank has conducted following PSLCs transactions during the year.

Amount in Lakhs

Category Amount of PSLC Sold during the FY | Amount of PSLC Purchase during FY
2020-21 2020-21

Agriculture 50150.00 0.00

Priority Sector 25000.00 1000.00

Weaker Section 0.00 6600.00

Micro Enterprise 19000.00 15900.00

17. Pursuant to RBI Circular No: DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 on April 7, 2021 Bank shall refund/adjust Interest
on Interest to all borrower whether they have availed moratorium or not, the Bank has estimated and made
provision for refund/adjustment of Interest on Interest of Rs. 2.43 Crores.

18. There were no Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions during the year, other than LAF based Reverse Repo Transaction
and borrowed fund from RBI under LTRO.

19. Market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined as per RBI
guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

20. No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.

21. Disclosure regarding Market Risk in Trading Book
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[A] Qualitative Disclosures

In Trading book the Bank holds "Held for Trading "(HFT) and "Available for Sale "(AFS) portfolios of investments. The
rest of the assets — i.e. Investments under Held to Maturity portfolio and advances - are treated as Banking Book. Given
below is brief description of the Market Risk Management objectives and policies.

(i) Strategies and Processes:

Under Market Risk Management, Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk and Foreign Exchange Risk, are monitored. Bank is
currently not trading in commodities and Equities.

»  Liquidity Risk

ALM statement is scrutinized for monitoring Liquidity risk on a monthly basis. Prudential limit — for percentage of
cumulative mismatch to cumulative outflow - based on Reserve Bank of India guidelines for the short-term buckets up
to 28 days is monitored. Besides, prudential limits are in place for market borrowing — Daily and average call
borrowing — Inter Bank Liabilities, Purchased funds etc.

> Interest Rate Risk

Bank is analyzing Interest Rate sensitivity statement to assess the impact on Net interest income on monthly basis. The
Bank also uses duration gap analysis. Prudential limits have been fixed for duration of liabilities. Bank's investments
portfolio is monitored on the basis of duration analysis.

»  Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank has fixed maximum daylight and overnight exposure for foreign exchange exposure in various currencies as

per RBI guidelines. Bank is undertaking mostly merchant transactions & covering the same in the market. Also bank
has fixed stop loss limits for monitoring the forex operations of the dealers.

(ii) Scope and nature of risk reporting and / or measurement systems:

In respect of domestic business, the guidelines stipulated by RBI for managing Market Risk is followed such as —
Preparation of Interest Rate Sensitivity statement on a monthly basis — Duration analysis of investments in the Trading
book on a daily basis.

Various prudential measures have been put in respect of market borrowing and lending in conformity with RBI
guidelines for monitoring liquidity risk. Structural Liquidity statement is prepared on monthly basis and Short-Term
Dynamic Liquidity statement on a fortnightly basis is generated and Dynamic liquidity is monitored.

[B] Quantitative Disclosures Ca[:i’:?: Lf‘l(?‘asl)rge
e Interest Rate Risk 5365.31
e Equity Position Risk ot
* Foreign Exchange Risk 135.00

22 Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small enterprise or of interest payments due to
delays in such payments could not be given.

There is probably no other bond half as beautiful and unique as the one shared between a brother and sister.

23 Figures are given in “Amount in Rupees ".

For, P R Shah & Associates Navnitbhai C. Patel Mineshbhai J. Patel
Chartered Accountants Chairman Vice Chairman

FRN: 109726W

Paresh Shah Percy F. Bharucha Directors.

Partner Managing Director

Membership No.40750

Place: Ahmedabad Vinod G. Dadlani Place Ahmedabad
Date: 30/06/2021 General Manager-CEO Date: 30/06/2021
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SCHEDULE -II

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-MAR-2021

(Amount in Thousand)

31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary items: 2505298 2097031
Adjustments for:
(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 109903 113368
(ii) Profit and Loss on Sale of Assets (6100) (556)
(iii) Amortization of premium HTM 47625 43904
(iv) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt u/s 36(1) (viia) of LT. Act written back (101566) (50653)
(v) IT Upgradation Provision 250000 400000
(vi) Investment Depreciation Reserve written Back (638663)
(vii) Investment Depreciation Reserve 44496
(viii) Provision for Standard Assets 110000
409862 (88104)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2915160 2008927
Adjustments for Increase/Decrease in:
(i) Advances (5011619) (2414348)
(i) Other Assets (290530) (155423)
(iii) Investments (2151319) (4581432)
(iv) Deposits & Other Liabilities 7412487 10635906
(v) Fixed Deposits (524813) (4198130)
(vi) Money at Call (740000) (1670000)
(1305794) (2383427)
Cash Generated from Operations 1609366 (374500)
Direct Taxes Paid (619232) (610042)
Add: Refund 741 11839
Direct Tax after net of Refund (618491) (598203)
Cash Flow before extraordiinary item 990875 (972703)
Extra Ordinary Items = =
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 990875 (972703)

(B) Cash Flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of sales) (68205) (169798)

Capital Reserve on Merger 2898
Net cash from investing activities (68205) (166900)
(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Chang in Share Capital 57141 28983
Dividend (527) (126066)
Payment for Charities/Donations (8200) (23079)
Payment for Scholarships/Member Incentives - (2937)
Transfer of Reserve on Merger = 12138
Entrance Fees and Nomianl| Fees 1303 640
Change in Capital Reserve 4026 =
Payment of Eduction Fund = =
Net Cash From financing activities 53743 (110321)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 976413 (1249924)
Cash & Cash equivalents as at (Opening) 2920926 4170850
Cash & Cash equivalents as at (Closing) 3897339 2920926
We have examined the above cash flow statement of the Kalupur Commecial Co Op Bank Ltd for the year ended 31st
March 2021, The statement has been prepared by the Bank as per Accounting Standard - 3 issued by ICAI and is in
agreement with the corresponding
Place: Ahmedabad For P R Shah & Associates
Date: 30-06-2021 Chartered Accountant

FRN: 109726 W

Paresh Shah
Partner
Membership No: 40750
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SINCE: 1970
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The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Multi State Scheduled Bank

ANALYSIS OF BRANCHES

(Rs. in Lakh)

EST. DEPOSITS ADVANCES GROSS PROFIT
BRANCHES YEAR 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021
Kalupur 1970 18543.55 21867.02 6085.18 7419.50 286.62 314.16
Khokhra 1976 10267.83 11290.29 3505.83 4461.04 216.66 21232
Bavla 1977 15189.65 17872.12 9111.49 9448.84 349.29 349.09
Bareja 1978 13038.69 1467231 1344345 | 1301082 384.77 369.05
Sanand 1980 17165.19 1923454 15187.81 | 16455.88 683.22 554.68
Usmanpura 1980 16228.80 18107.05 3698.56 4391.17 209.56 203.67
S.M.Road 1981 6256249 | 59427.19 9654.01 9175.73 77848 725,67
St. Xavier's 1983 2258642 | 2448947 4691.26 473542 360.80 301.55
Vatwa 1983 21832.75 24908.09 9930.53 9546.59 44590 550.39
Ashramroad 1986 9123520 | 90253.15 13233.02 | 1341473 1092.33 1181.69
Patrakar 1986 2374649 | 2577841 372733 4369.61 288.83 266.17
Sola Road 1987 4103585 | 44493.05 4642.94 4949.79 586.00 515.46
Panchvati 1989 2702292 | 31575.63 1040043 8833.19 46845 442.18
Vastrapur 1994 15563.72 18705.88 5023.39 5461.50 275.93 261.98
Nava Vadaj 1994 2495870 | 27323.29 4041.71 4467.76 415.03 389.97
Drive-in Road 1994 16785.74 19867.21 7330.28 7649.22 34143 31842
Bopal 1995 14954.97 1721058 4401.99 4568.28 341,63 358.26
Isanpur 1995 16435.04 1815021 421317 4657.17 249.99 25449
Vasna 1995 2151749 24823.63 6104.18 6256.27 273.84 269.78
Bodakdev 1996 16147.71 18618.01 494237 627041 359.74 44191
Anand 1996 1313328 1415352 4734.67 4987.82 228.86 195.90
Swastik 1996 10555.09 1175452 3887.48 4603.84 188.65 11547
0P Road (Vadodara) 1996 13974.61 17769.86 17399.24 | 1732477 505.32 576.51
Maninagar 1996 21877.05 | 24013.83 4613.36 5032.85 31035 288.65
Kalbadevi (Mumbai) 1997 271947 3220.14 537341 5116.45 -19.76 -12.88
Khambhat 1997 9295.86 11071.83 6769.04 7949.04 199.90 20747
Bapunagar 2001 11915.21 13784.84 5837.75 7003.14 340.84 380.34
Madhavpura 2005 9672.56 11459.42 8001.28 8397.83 24817 28432
Stadium road 2006 8259.92 8980.12 3068.27 3100.47 103.75 78.64
Textile Market (Surat) 2007 3763.05 6077.51 16020.58 | 19440.89 437.24 528.24
Nirma Univesity 2007 8051.17 1070053 785.99 1053.24 125.17 195.56
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2020- 2021
(Rs. in Lakh)

EST. DEPOSITS ADVANCES GROSS PROFIT
BRANCHES YEAR 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020 | 31-03-2021
Anandnagar 2007 36207.89 33498.69 7870.94 8943.62 425.58 34497
Science City 2008 17425.29 21180.69 5727.84 6341.57 401.46 359.12
Manjalpur (Vadodara) 2009 5603.08 6724.02 3195.49 3531.51 105.52 100.13
Udhana-Magdalla (Surat) 2009 2572.59 3140.10 7436.3 9382.94 198.36 21214
Gandhinagar 2009 15702.14 17641.76 7959.93 8259.44 293.14 33227
Kathwada 2009 7323.18 8736.16 8916.35 10219.05 319.60 333.16
Udhana-Udhyognagar (Surat) | 2013 4508.12 5175.65 10297.49 15324.94 258.72 319.87
Pandesara (Surat) 2013 5495.21 5744.14 59237 7766.59 206.30 248.63
Ring Road (Surat) 2013 1574.49 0.00 6744.5 0.00 66.36 0.00
Varachha (Surat) 2013 3526.16 3691.41 6379.61 7698.27 187.12 214.94
Anand Mahal (Surat) 2013 235338 273062 4299.39 4821.14 54.32 65.45
Nava Nikol 2014 8639.06 11163.20 6515.29 7478.26 355.94 411.16
Ankleshwar 2014 9165.49 10711.18 8679.8 1134343 38231 446.02
Ghatlodiya 2015 6943.08 8345.68 2169.34 2522.54 70.75 83.06
Memco 2015 1929.27 2764.09 2241.26 3091.76 34.84 59.08
SME and MID CORP 2015 120047 2245.75 9349931 | 108255.57 | 2560.96 3233.94
Naroda 2015 4565.30 6714.15 3601.95 3949.68 102.48 114.26
Jodhpur 2016 8111.86 9450.37 2154.1 2508.60 68.24 88.99
Andhari(East) (Mumbai) 2016 300.96 456.27 31513 2477.96 -81.90 -21.02
Por (Vadodara) 2016 499.30 97941 222943 2619.60 1261 2727
Wagodia Road (Vadodara) 2016 2837.15 3467.72 1672.52 2816.88 24.94 2232
South Bopal 2016 4000.19 6071.94 2365.07 2978.68 5713 82.19
Chhatral 2017 1712.78 2969.91 5021.86 5637.26 117.61 136.89
Rajkot 2017 2958.45 4602.95 10404.4 10751.04 312.80 411.34
New S G Road 2017 5052.98 6943.70 1797.06 229241 4343 90.22
Sabarmati 2019 682.84 1482.73 248.72 1038.38 21.11 -8.62
New Ranip 2019 1390.79 2738.26 450.33 1143.19 -42.13 -23.59
New Vasna 2019 571.84 1582.05 22742 1152.74 -23.22 -29.34
Sachin GIDC 2021 0.00 153.37 0.00 227.75 0.00 -21.22
Head Office 1986 813.00 1493.30 5078244 | 53811.90 | 3401.16 6300.24

783702.81 | 874252.52 | 491823.14 | 541939.96 | 20970.31 | 25052.98
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The Kalupur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

SINCE: 1970

PROGRESS... At a Glance

Multi State Scheduled Bank

(Rs. in Lacs)
YEAR BRANCHES MEMBERS SHARE RESERVES & DEPOSITS  ADVANCES WORKING PROFIT DIVIDEND
CAPITAL  PROVISIONS CAPITAL
(30 JUNE)
1970-71 - 280 3.63 0.01 27.66 1393 31.72 0.09 4%
1971-72 - 319 5.82 0.04 59.03 37.32 66.62 1.08 6%
1972-73 - 371 7.97 0.88 89.63 83.98 114.38 1.80 9%
1973-74 - 581 12.24 2.70 160.32 109.75 18536 3.16 9%
1974-75 - 891 20.26 713 191.42 176.28 248.09 7.40 9%
1975-76 1 1225 24.31 14.44 269.66 203.78 324.72 10.10 9%
1976-77 2 2120 29.06 2439 323.29 286.92 41233 13.14 9%
1977-78 3 3016 39.73 40.88 425.29 398.49 558.36 15.07 12%
1978-79 3 3702 49.73 59.57 542.50 566.85 798.66 19.21 12%
1979-80 5 4493 62.34 73.30 807.09 830.99 1255.14 24.11 12%
1980-81 5 4943 70.50 107.06 1103.88 1016 13 1697 60 43.49 12%
1981-82 6 5520 96.45 153.98 1454.60 1607 96 2402.06 63.72 12%
1982-83 7 6280 109.33 22053 2115.63 1931.36 3022.40 76.75 12%
1983-84 8 7413 136 54 287.66 2936.16 3062.67 4300.56 86.26 12%
1984-85 8 8279 158.76 403.50 3798.73 4106.98 5671.24 94.53 12%
1985-86 8 8662 176.19 514.92 4426.50 3671.99 6193.37 99.64 12%
1986-87 12 9006 204.76 654.95 5266.04 5000.81 7468.31 117.40 12%
1987-88 12 9374 231.64 860.91 6115.03 6095.87 9161.50 127.40 12%
1988-89 13 9880 261.22 1182.17 7333.30 7073.71 10403.31 140.44 12%
1989-90 13 10950 281.98 1588.92 10145.83 8089.13 13618.40 145.28 12%
1990-91 13 11909 299.13 2274.80 11065.59 8113.21 15815.23 153.08 12%
(31" MARCH)
1991-92 14 13276 315.35 3132.30 11703.85 10016.60 17281.93 148.27 12%
1992-93 14 16110 341.47 3994.57 14509.07 10992.14 20798.64 159.83 12%
1993-94 14 19540 431.68 5304.04 30318.54 17112.49 38478.83 360.41 12%
1994-95 17 20931 572.48 7221.34 33184.86 23751.87 44366.78 650.92 15%
1995-96 22 21214 731.13 9507.15 36905.84 34832.18 52601.55 918.51 15%
1996-97 25 21377 880.57 12018.27 41897.92 30262.70 58840.32 1119.16 15%
1997-98 27 21533 874.07 14846.81 63020.58 37049.46 87109.56 1565.95 18%
1998-99 27 22827 89101 17233.23 106049.34 61604.91 142774.14 1649.78 19%
1999-00 27 23900 913.61 23598.64 129820.45 64193.24 176401.26 2042.48 20%
2000-01 27 24647 901.40 27684.63 113731.50 82064.92 176845.54 2259.86 15%
2001-02 28 24666 983.29 34818.06 76327.33 52744.45 126885.30 2309.31 15%
2002-03 28 25668 1141.47 41655.23 73119.69 45765.05 125457.22 2369.00 12%
2003-04 28 27023 1240.87 48028.24 87039.56 4792216 144500.67 1801.90 12%
2004-05 28 27848 1385.99 49832.61 93842.99 56660.84 151525.18 1827.26 12%
2005-06 31 28388 1526.82 53336.17 108344.66 57975.71 170242.07 1857.33 12%
2006-07 33 31202 1994.12 51851.06 105369.08 60490.69 177369.51 2228.75 12%
2007-08 33 36565 2585.10 53298.32 13524211 73565.29 199382.56 2550.10 12%
2008-09 35 37554 3011.60 56378.87 161109.68 90448.34 229240.48 2717.46 12%
2009-10 38 38392 3750.60 59096.65 199208.68 114657.75 272114.11 2810.33 12%
2010-11 38 40161 4862.75 61718.36 223729.11 135691.10 307940.73 3450.29 12%
2011-12 38 42862 6025.31 66296.37 269699.32 188420.93 359384.36 4059.27 15%
2012-13 38 43686 6667.24 70594.18 327495.02 227075.92 421465.39 4884.54 15%
2013-14 43 44314 7362.05 78715.70 413393.93 271300.96 524290.16 6633.14 15%
2014-15 44 46665 8518.14 85661.20 475571.16 272874.89 599131.78 7535.07 12%
2015-16 52 50986 8625.19 93087.13 519686.39 333446.95 649051.99 8411.32 12%
2016-17 55 53817 8735.10 101734.45 624981.65 422118.68 770566.02 8582.45 12%
2017-18 56 51172 8805.36 112141.41 649590.24 390339.42 810213.25 11024.27 15%
2018-19 56 53709 9154.67 124479.49 693934.76 467680.29 865233.67 12272.17 15%
2019-20 59 56657 9444.50 135195.12 783702.81 491823.77 989042.18 12850.29 -
2020-21 59 63369 10015.91 153918.72 | 874252.52 541939.96 1091215.76 | 15075.95 15%*
* Proposed
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